_ ly|l12 2016




Mission

To provide programs, services and representation that
deliver value to the California pear industry.

Vision

CPAB will be the leader of the industry, identifying and
pursuing opportunities for growth, efficiency, increased value
and long-term viability.

Values

We take an industry-wide, district free approach to
maximizing profits for the entire California pear crop.

We are “fair minded” to the industry as a whole.

We believe in providing the quality and service our
customers demand.

We believe in taking a long-term approach.

We strive to create realistic, innovative solutions to issues
affecting the pear industry.

We believe in accountability and measuring success.






CALIFORNIA PEAR ADVISORY BOARD

1521 “1" Street M Sacramento, CA 95814-2016 B Phone: 916 / 441-0432 M Fax: 916 / 446-1063

MEETING NOTICE

April 12, 2016

California Farm Bureau Federation
First Floor Conference Room
2300 River Plaza Drive
Sacramento, CA 95833
Phone: (916) 561-5500

9:00 a.m - Noon

AGENDA
I. Call to Order 9:00 am
Il. Roll Call 9:00 am
Ifl. Introductions 9:15 am
IV. Approval of December 9, 2015, Meeting Minutes 9:20 am
V. Board Elections 9:25 am
¢ Nominations

VI. Crop Review and Discussion 9:35am
VII. Research 9:55 am

e Update of Research Activities

Product Updates

Research Meetings and Funding Request
Approval of Research Projects and Funding
California Specialty Crops Council
Sustainability Survey

Other

Action may be taken on any of the above items



VIII. Export Marketing Program
¢ 2015 Recap
¢ 2016 Program and Activities

* Export Market Activities and MAP Funding
e Trade Missions
e Other

o CPAB - GBI’s

* Approval of Export Program and Funding

10:15 am

IX. Break 10:50 am

X. Public Relations and Marketing Activities 11:10 am
* Marketing/Promotion Committee Report and Funding Request

XI. Budget Review and Approval
e 2015/16 Budget Review
* 2016/17 Preliminary Working Budget

11:45 am

Xl

. Other Business
¢ Next Meeting - Pear BBQ
e June 16, 2016

Xill. Adjourn Noon

The CPAB prohibits discrimination in its programs on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, religion, age, disability and marital
or familial status. Persons with disabilities who require alternative means for communication of program information (Braille, large
print, audiotape, etc.) should contact Chris Zanobini at 916-441-0432.

The California Pear Advisory Board meetings comply with the Bagley-Keene Open Meetings Act that allows for public comment on
all agenda items. For further information related to this agenda, please contact the CPAB Office at 916-441-0432.

A copy of this meeting notice can be found at
http://www.calpear.com.

Action may be taken on any of the above items



CALIFORNIA PEAR ADVISORY BOARD

EARLY DISTRICT TERM EXPIRES
John Callis, Courtland 4/30/17
Chiles Wilson, Lodi 4/30/16
Richard Elliot, Courtland 4/30/16
Topher Chan, Courtland 4/30/18
Matthew Hemly, Courtland 4/30/18
Mark Lubich, Courtland 4/30/18
Alternate:

Patrick Archibeque 4/30/16
LATE DISTRICT TERM EXPIRES

Steve Johnson, Ukiah 4/30/17
Dan Thortnon, Potter Valley 4/30/17
Pat Scully. Finley 4/30/16
Chris Ruddick, Ukiah 4/30/16
Alternate:
Kyle Persky, Finley 4/30/16

MEMBERS AT LARGE TERM EXPIRES
David Weiss, Kelseyville 4/30/16
Wendy Buckley Stokes, Walnut Grove 4/30/16






MINUTES
CALIFORNIA PEAR ADVISORY BOARD MEETING

December 9, 2015
Sacramento, California

. Chairman Matthew Hemly called the meeting of the California Pear Advisory Board to order
at 9:00 a.m.

Il. Roll Call - There was a quorum.

Members in attendance:

Matt Hemly

John Callis Kyle Persky

Dan Thornton Stephen Johnson
Patrick Archibeque Wendy Buckley-Stokes
Mark Lubich Chiles Wilson

David Thiessen Pat Scully

Richard Elliot

Members Absent:

Topher Chan
Chris Ruddick
David Weiss

Other Attendees:

David Hillis, CDFA Marketing Branch
James Christie, BCI

Kassie Frasier, BCI Paul Wilson, Rivermaid
Michelle Paui, BCI Chris Zanobini, CPAB

Roxanne Bramlage, CDFA Bob McClain, CPAB

Teresa Stewart, CDFA Aimee Darville, CPAB

Brandon Lawson, Tree Top Inc. Holly Klein, TCD

Michelle Copeland, PCP Atomic Torosian, Crown Jewels
Rachel Elkins, UCCE — Lake/Mendocino Mike Isola, Rivermaid

Doug Hemly, Greene and Hemly Brian Machado, Rivermaid

Aaron Smith, Del Monte
Sara Montanari, UC Davis
Ken Berger, CPAB



Iv.

VI.

Vil

Vil

Introductions

Introductions were made from the floor.

Approval of June 12, 2014 Meeting Minutes

It was moved, seconded, and unanimously approved to adopt the minutes for the
June 12, 2014 meeting (15-10}

Crop and Budget Review Report

Chris Zanobini reviewed the 2015 California Pear Data noting that there may be a
few adjustments to the final tonnage numbers when the data is finalized.

Mr. Zanobini reviewed the 2015-16 budget. There were no questions.

The 2014/15 Year End Audit was presented by Chris Zanobini.

It was moved, seconded, and unanimously approved to accept the audit as

presented (15-11}

Research and Field Directors Report

Bob McClain, CPAB, discussed the upcoming PPMRF/ Research Committee meeting
dates for 2016.

Mr. McClain reported on the California Specialty Crops Council (CSCC) Quarterly
report and the CSCC Specialty Crops Tour.

Mr. McClain also indicated that the registration for Kusamin ran into some data
issues, specifically the need for additional soil studies. CPAB has been in
communication with the registrant and DPR on this product.

Mr. McClain also reported about the current discussion in regards to putting
Glyphosate on the proposition 65 list.

Presentation by Sara Montanari on Marker Based Breeding Technologies

Sara Montanari gave a presentation about the work she is doing on market based
breeding technologies in conjunction with David Neal at UC Davis.

Center for Produce Safety — Bonnie Fernandez Fenaroli



Bonnie Ferndez Fenaroli gave a presentation about the Center for Produce Safety
and the work they are doing on Listeria and Food Safety.

IX. CPAB Export and Trade Program
Kassie Frasier and James Christie provided an update on the CPAB export program,
the Mexico and Colombian GBI's and provided a trade policy update.

X. CPAB Public Relations/Farm to Fork and Tool Box

Holly Klein presented a recap of CPAB activities with Farm to Fork and with Public
Relations activities.

XL Other Business
Further discussion about support for the Center for Produce Safety was discussed.
After discussing the merits of the work they are doing it was agreed that CPAB
should be at the table and supporting this collaborative effort.

It was moved, seconded, and unanimously approved to provide $25,000 in funding to
the Center for Produce Safety from the CPAB contingency line item.

XIl. Adjourn

The meeting was adjourned at noon.

I, Chris Zanobini do hereby certify that, to the best of my knowledge, the foregoing is a true and
correct copy of the minutes of the California Advisory Board meeting held on December 12, 2014.

Chris A Zanobini
Executive Director






Joint CPAB Research Committee and PPMRF Funding Meeting
PPMRF Annual Meeting

Thursday, February 11, 2016

Western Center for Agriculture Equipment
UC Davis Campus

The joint funding meeting of the California Pear Advisory Board Research Committee
and the Pear Pest Management Research Fund Board of Directors was called to order
by CPAB Research Chair John Callis and PPMRF Chair Pat McCaa at 9:30 AM.

L Roll Calil

CPAB Members Present:

John Callis Diane Henderson

Broc Zoller Jeff McCormack

Doug Hemly Andy Scully
PPMREF Directors Present:

Bob McClain Peter Johnson

Broc Zoller Pat McCaa

Michele Copeland Doug Hemly
Mike Hildreth Bill Oldham

Others Present: Rachel Elkins — UC Liaison, UCCE Lake
Jim Adaskaveg — UC Riverside
Beth Mitcham — UC Davis
Chuck Ingels — UCCE Sacramento
David Neale - UC Davis
Ngoc Nham - UC Davis
Sandra Escribano Larsan — UC Davis
Sara Montanari — UC Davis
Alan Knight - USDA - Wapato, WA
Tiffany Harz - UCCE Lake
Krista Rindell - UC Fruit & Nut REC

. Research Proposal Presentations
The Committee and Board heard proposal presentations by the researchers until

1:00 PM. After lunch the Members thanked the researchers, commenced the
PPMRF Annual Meeting and funding portion of the meeting.



L. PPMRF Annual Meeting
Mr. McCaa called for nominations for PPMRF Officers.

it was moved by Mr. Hildreth, seconded by Mr. Zoller and
unanimously approved to retain the existing slate of officers.

Pat McCaa — Chairman

Doug Hemly — Vice-Chairman

Michelle Copeland - Treasurer

Bob McClain — President and Secretary

Chairman McCaa asked the PPMRF Board to review the minutes of the February
11, 2015 Board Meeting.

It was moved by Mr. Zoller, seconded by Mr. Hildreth and
unanimously approved to accept the minutes as read.

Chairman McCaa reviewed the financial statement and asked for Board
acceptance.

It was moved by Mr. Oldham, seconded by Ms. Copeland and

unanimously approved to accept the financial statement as
presented.

Chairman McCaa called the Board’s attention to the last page in the Board Book
where three newly proposed PPMRF logos were displayed. He noted Steve Balling

enlisted the help of a retired Del Monte graphic artist, Jim Locke, in our quest for a
new PPMREF logo.

It was moved by Mr. Hildreth, seconded by Mr. Zoller and

unanimously approved to designate exhibit A (attached) as the new
logo.

Mr. McCaa noted he would advise Mr. Locke of our selection who would then
provide some color renditions.

There being no further business, Chairman McCaa adjourned the PPMRF Annual
Meeting and moved into the PPMRF 2016 Research funding.

. PPMRF 2016 Funded Projects

It was moved by Mr. Zoller, seconded by Mr. Hildreth and
unanimously approved to fund the following projects:



e Climate Change and its Impact on Predicting Codling Moth Emergence —
Alan Knight, USDA-ARS $12,000

¢ Phenology and Distribution of Brown Marmorated Stink Bug in California
Pear Orchards — Chuck Ingels, UCCE Sacramento; Rachel Elkins, UCCE
Lake and Mendocino; Lucia Varela, UC IPM North Coast $16,023

It was moved by Mr. Johnson, Seconded by Mr. Oldham and
unanimously approved to fund the following projects:

¢ Evaluation of New Bactericides for Control of Fire Blight of Pear caused by
Erwinia amylovora - Jim Adaskaveg, UC Riverside $18,000

e Comparison of Products and Timings for Control of Fire Blight — Chuck
Ingels, UCCE Sacramento $15,274

e Detection of Fungicide Resistance in Populations of Venturia pirina in
California Pear Orchards - Doug Gubler, UC Davis $16,612

It was moved by Mr. Hemly, Seconded by Mr. Zoller and
unanimously approved to fund the following projects:

e Marker-based Breeding for Pear — Neale, Montanari, UCD; Troggio (FEM
Italy); Ddurel (INRA, France) Chagne (PFR New Zealand) $30,000

e Farm Advisor Research Travel $1,500

e Printing and Web Page Costs Associated with Research $1,250

Total PPMRF Research: $110,659

IV. CPAB Research Committee Recommendations

The CPAB Research Committee was called to order by Chairman Callis. Committee
members discussed and voted on CPAB proposals.

It was moved by Ms. Henderson seconded by Mr. McCormack and
unanimously approved to recommend to the CA Pear Advisory
Board funding of the following research proposal:

¢ Rootstocks and Orchard Systems for European Pear — Rachel Elkins, UCCE
Lake County $17,973

it was moved by Mr. Scully, Seconded by Ms. Henderson and
unanimously approved to recommend to the CA Pear Advisory
Board funding of the following research proposals:



¢ Development of Marker-Based Breeding Technologies for Pear Improvement;
Montanari Post-Doc Position - David Neale, UC Davis $50,000

e Marker-based Breeding for Pear — Neale, Montanari, UCD: Troggio (FEM, Italy);
Durel (INRA, France); Chagne (PFR, New Zealand $53,000

» Website in Support of Pear Genomics Research Group — Carlos Crisosto, UC
Fruit and Nut Research and Information Center $1,500

¢ Farm Advisor Research Travel $1,500

e Printing and Web Page Costs Associated with Research $1,250

Postharvest: The Committee held extensive discussion on the two on-going
postharvest proposals.
 Predicting Ripening and Postharvest Quality of ‘Bartlett Pears (DA-Meter &
Near Infrared) - Beth Mitcham, UC Davis $55,516
* Using Molecular Tools to Predict Ripening Capacity and Response to
Smartfresh™ of ‘Bartlett’ Pears — Beth Mitcham, UC Davis $16,130
The Committee expressed satisfaction with the high quality of Dr. Mitcham’s research.
However, concern was expressed with the combined cost ($71 ,646) of the proposals
given the regression models presented by the DA Meter were much weaker than the
Near Infrared, and no good predictive models could be built from the DA’s data. The
Committee directed Elkins and McClain to discuss with Dr. Mitcham eliminating the
DA-Meter from the proposal and continuing with the Near Infrared as well as reducing
the grad student budget on the Smartfresh™ proposal. They further directed the
Research Director to present the new postharvest budget figures to the Board for

approval.
Total CPAB Research: $182,625 (after postharvest revisions)e

There being no further business, Chairman Callis adjourned the CPAB Pear
Research Committee Meeting at 3:45 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Bob McClain

10



D)
pun{ Yaieasay Juswabeuey 1594 Jead

11



L

oL

15508 SYS'I61 S60'cle *S[E)0] [[2JEaSay UORONpaid Jead VO €102

wei8 BE1°Z61 625v8C ‘S|€J01 JUEISIY UORINPOId JESd VI V10T

Iv8'c0r €ITPor 090892 SIEJ0L oIEasay UORONpOId Jead VO SHOZ

659041 S29'Z8L $92'€62 :sjejo
0sZ'} 0sz'l 00s‘e yasessay ypm pajeioossy s)so) abed qam pue Bupuug
00S'} 00s‘L 000'€ 19ABI | Y2JBasay JOSIAPY ULe
Z0V°LS 20¥'LS 1e0ans

S6'LL Sre'LL SIAeQ ON

‘WeYIPN Yieg - siead Jalues, Jo w Usanpews o} asuodsay pue AuoedeDd Buiuadiy 101paid o) sjoo] Jejnoajopy Buisn

LGV'SY L8V'SY sineq O ‘Weysiy yieg - (paseyul seaN ‘HIN) siead JolHEeg, J0 ANenDd Jsaaeyisod pue Buadiy Bugopaid

JsoAIRY)SOd

000°'0E tiv'eel (TR LT eloIang
000'0€ 00°000°€S 00°000°€8 (puejeaz
Mo ¥4d) subeyg ‘(asueid ‘vaNI) 12anQ (Al W34) 016601L aON ‘WeuBuol ‘BjeaN - Jead 1o} Bujpaaig paseq-1axep

sliAeq oN

000'0S 000'0S b{eaN pIABQ - UOHISO4 90(-1SOd LBUBUO} “uswancidw] Jead Joj saibojouyoa) Buipaalg paseg-1asiepy jo juswdojerag

005°L 00S‘L /soiwouabiead/ssysmpatiuesn):dyy Lsjua uojewoju|

pUE L2uBasay JNN PUe Jnug DN ‘0)sosu SopeD - dnois) Yoeasay SOILIOUIS) Jead ay) Jo uoddng w aysqam

€L6'L) €16'LL Auno) axev 300N ‘suMI3 18YorY - sJedd ueadoin3 10} SWAISAS PIeydIO pue $HO0ISI00Y

swajsAg preyaio

988°61 998'6¥ {eoans
vL2'SL yL2'SL ocusweideg 300N ‘sfabu) onyD - Wbig 2114 Jo |uoD Joy sBul L. pue sjonpold Jo uosuedwo)
zL9'al zZL9'9L siAe@ DN “Ja1gn9 BnoQ - spieyaIQ Jead ejuioyied Ul eulyd eusjus Jo uojeindod Ui 33UB)sISay apiolbung Jo uondsiaq
000'8} 000'81 SpISIanly
o0 ‘Boaeysepy wif - ejoroifwe eumiz £q pasned) Jead Jo Jybiqalid Jo [0QuU0D 40} SAPIdUAORG MON JO UOHENBAT

ABojoyhyed jJueld

£20'82 £20'82 ‘leyoiang
€20°9L €20'9L 1s€0D
YHON Wdl DN ‘Blaie eion Aajaxpag on “Hmuaalg uep qog ‘ojuawerses 300N ‘sjebuj xonyd *ouloopuapy pue

00021 00021 VA ‘cledep SHY-vasn Wbiuy uejy - sousbiew3 yop Bupod Bunaipaid uo joedw sy pue abueyd sjewno
ABojowojul

janomy junowy {Sanbay opiljesodald ‘ON
JdWdd avdo 186png

Yoieasay Jead etulojlje) 9T10e

12



L AN
CALIFORNIA

SPECIALTY CROPS COUNCIL

2016 California Specialty Crops Tour

Monday, July 18, 2016 Orientation Reception/Dinner (Visalia)

Times Location Agenda Speakers
4:30 PM Visalia Reception at Comfort Suites Comfort Suites, Visalia
5:30 PM Visalia Dinner and Orientation — Program concludes by 7 pm | Tricia Blattler, TCFB
Tuesday, July 19, 2016 Day 1 (San Joaquin Valley)
Times TBC Location Agenda
6:00 AM Visalia Breakfast at hotel
7:.00 AM Visalia Depart Hotel at 7:00 am
7:05 AM Visalia Citrus ACP Quarantine - HLB Sean Hardy, CDFA & Dan Dreyer
7:35 AM Visalia San Joaquin Valley Agriculture Overview San Joaquin Valley Agriculture Overview
7:50 AM N. of Visalia Prune Production and IPM Rick Buckner — Gary Obenauf
9:15 AM Reedley Stone Fruit — Production and Processing
10:25 AM Selma Raisin Production John or Tom Chandler
11:15 AM Parlier Fumigation Demonstration_ Tri Cal — Kraig Williams
12:00 PM Parlier Lunch @ USDA-ARS facility Lunch @ USDA-ARS facility
12:45 PM Parlier USDA/ Agricultural Research Service Overview Jim Throne
1:00 PM Parlier Drones — Another tool for Ag Derek Celedon
1:30 PM Parlier Irrigation 101 Jim Ayars
2:15 PM Parlier Water Coalition Situation Parry Klassen
3:00 PM Parlier Post-Harvest Research to overcome trade barriers | Spencer Walse
4:30 PM Arrive Visalia Return to Hotel /Dinner on Your Own

Wednesday, July

20, 2016 Day 2 (Visalia to Salinas)

Times TBC Location Agenda

6:00 AM Visalia Breakfast at hotel — Luggage out to bus by 6:45 am

7:00 AM Visalia Depart Comfort Suites — Depart at 7:00 am

7:25 AM Visalia Water Overview — Bus Speaker Awbrey Bettencourt

8:00 AM Huron Garlic, Onions, Westside Water Situation Dave Anderson & Bob Ehn

9:00 AM Coalinga Sequoia Packing Christian Marrione

9:30 AM Coalinga Pepper Production Glen Fischer

12:00 PM King City Area | Lunch @ King City Park Glen Fischer

1:15 PM Soledad Carrot Production & Research Needs Mike Thorp & Steve Koike

200 PM Gonzales Cool Season Vegetables, herbicides, labor, buffer Mary Zischke, Mark Mason
zones, spinach processing plant, thinning machine Mark McLaughlin

5:30 PM Castroville Dinner and Synthesis Discussion at La Scuola Hosted by Grower-Shipper Association
located in Castroville and Leafy Greens Research Board

Eve. Salinas Hotel check in at Laurel Inn, Salinas

Thursday, July 21, 2016 Day 3 (Salinas to Sacramento)

Times TBC Location Agenda Planning & Discussion
6:00 AM Salinas Breakfast at hotel ~ Luggage out to bus by 6:30 am | Breakfast at hotel
7:00 AM Depart Salinas Departure from Laurel Inn, Salinas Departure from Laurel Inn, Salinas
7:15 AM Salinas Leafy Greens — harvesting and transplanting Mary Zischke )
8:30 AM Salinas Strawberry Production — MB altemnative trial lan Greene '
11:15 AM Los Banos Melon Production & Food Safety Program Steve Wilson — Steve Patricio
12:00 PM Los Banos Lunch
12:30 PM Los Banos Honey Bees and Poliination Gene Brandi
1:00 PM Los Banos Leave for Walnut Grove
2:45 PM Delta area IPM, in Pears and Cherries Robert Arceo — Bob McClain
3:30 PM Delta area Vertebrate pests and control Roger Baldwin, UC Davis
4:30 PM Sacramento Arrive Sacramento — Holiday Inn/Amtrak Arrive Sacramento no later than 4:30 PM
4:45 PM Sacramento Arrive at Farm Bureau

02/22/16

13




2016 MRL Harmonization Workshop

June 1 & 2, 2016
San Francisco, CA

Agenda

June 1 (Wednesday)
Morning Session Moderator: Matt Lantz, Bryant Christie, Inc.

8:00 AM  Welcome & Agenda Review Gary Van Sickle, CA Specialty Crops Council
8:10 AM  How Modern Agriculture Reduces Food Waste Jay Vroom, President, CropLife America
and the Role of MRL Harmonization

8:45 AM  Economic and Trade Impacts of the EU's Caroline Harris, VP & Principal Scientist/Center Director, Exponent
Regulatory Changes International Limited
9:15 AM  Update on Fosetyl-Al in the EU Spencer Walse, Research Chemist, USDA-ARS
9:45 AM Korean MRL Setting & Positive List Hyochin Kim, Scientific Officer, Food Standard Division, Ministry of
Food and Drug Safety, Korea
10:15 AM Break
10:45 AM  Current Issues Affecting MRL Harmonization Cindy Baker-Smith, Senior Vice-President, AMVAC
11:156 AM  Trade Issues Report from FAS-USDA Mark Rasmussen, Deputy Director, Plant Division, FAS-USDA
11:45 AM Questions and Summary Moderator
12:00 PM Lunch Group
Afternoon Session Moderator: Lois Rossi, Retired US EPA
1:16 PM  Global MRL Database Update Kimberly Berry, Sr. Mgr. Data Services, Bryant
: Christie, Inc..
1:30 PM  Pesticide Regulations in Chile Eduardo Aylwin, Agricultural Engineer, Chile
2:00 PM Brazil MRL Update Ana Carolina Lamy, Federal Inspector, Brazilian
Ministry of Agriculture
2:30PM  EPA & Codex Updates, APEC MRL Report David Miller, Chief, Chemistry & Exposure Branch,
US EPA

3:10 PM Break

3:30 PM  Hong Kong Update Matt Lantz, Vice President, Global Access, Bryant Christie, Inc. Group

3:45 PM Panel: How Harmonized are MRLs Since 2005 & Kimberly Berry, Mark Rasmussen, Phil Brindle,

Lessons Learned Senior Manager, Global MRLs & Import Tolerances,

BASF Agricultural Solutions, Matt Lantz, & Gabriele
Ludwig, Associate Director, Environmental Affairs,
Almond Board of California

5:.00 PM  Wrap Up and Adjourn to Reception

June 2 (Thursday)
Morning Session Moderator: Cindy Baker-Smith, AMVAC
8:00 AM  Canadian MRL Activities Pierre Petelle, Vice-President, Chemistry, CropLife Canada
8:30 AM  Update on MRL Activities ~ International Year of Gord Kurbis, Director, Market Access and Trade Policy, Pulse
Pulse 2016 Canada / Canadian Special Crops Association
9:00 AM  Case Study: Way Forward to Accelerate Jamin Huang, Senior Regulatory Manager, Bayer CropScience
Harmonized MRLs to Enable Trade Learning
9:30 AM  from Sivanto and Japan Jerry Baron, Director, Food and International Programs, The
IR-4 International Activities Update IR-4 Program
10:00 AM Break
10:20 AM  MRL and Food Safety Update in India Deepa Bhajekar, Director ‘d technology’, Mumbai, India

10:50 AM  The FDA Pesticide Residue Program
11:20 AM  Postharvest Residue Remediation: Breaking
MRL Trade Barriers for Specialty Crops
11:50 AM  Wrap Up Discussion/ Action Items/Evaluations ~ CSCC/Moderators/Group
12Noon  Lunch (on your own)
1:15 PM  MCFA Meeting (All MRL Workshop participants  Dan Botts
are welcome to attend this meeting.)

Chris Sack, Residue Expert, US FDA )
Spencer Walse, Research Chemist, USDA-ARS

14



ONJ ALLSTHHD) INVAYY _...M.W\..u

'ouj ansly) uphig
195014 21SSDY

s

weJlsold sunsyJleln uodx3
pleog >.._Om_>_o< lead elulojljed

Suvid
VINYOLITVYD

Vv




Adewwng
193png 1odx3 9T0C <«
Syjde|n Suldiawy .

Sla)dBN \CmEtn_ .
SUOl}epuswwoddy
193png 1odx3 9107«

MIINIDAQ

3uipuny dVIN <«

MBIIAJBAQ Uoneuasald ..

VINBO4IYD

.




199
ubredwe eiquiojo) maN (000°00€$) 21/910Z Pue (000°092$) 9L/S5L0C <«

%1 €78'8TSS L102/910¢
%0 Tr8'89vsS 9102/ST0T
%6¢ 6LT'69YS Q10Z/t10¢

ain}noliby jo Wwswedeq ss1e1g PaNUN

I

e
——

vas

901AS0S |ean)inoby ubialo4

MBIAJBAQ Bulpund dVIN 7

YINBO4LIY

r o~




doi) Joy - soxoq ‘q| 9€ mm
ST0Z V¥T0C €10¢ ¢io¢ TT0C 010 600C 800C LOOCZ 900¢

Wil e e e e e e e SR e
000°00T
G- 000°00C
000°00€
%0T .
000°00%
000°00S
%ST
000009
%0Z 000°00Z
000°008
%GT 000°006

AJo3siH Hodx] [eol avdD [

YVINABOLIIVD |

r -




%0t

%ES OJIX3N

epeue)

14
eJlSWY |e)Ud)

%I
elquiojo)

%z
BY10

s19)Je\ Kodx3 STOZ avdD .

¥INYOIIIYO

r =~




doJd Jo % saxog 'q| 9¢ mm

STOZ ¥T0¢ €T0¢ TIOZ TIOZ OTOZ 600 800Z LOOZ 900C
% = B OB OB W B Em mm Em °

000°0S

000°00T

000°0ST

000002

000052

000‘00€

0000S€E

VINYO4LIVD

r

Alo3siH Wodx3 epeue) [




“91 ARy o ]

R Sh R

00S‘vves 00s‘0vcS |elo)

00S°2S 00S°LS 124e3S3Y JaWNSU0)
000‘0€TS 000'8¥1S SUOII0WO.d 3A1eI2d00)
000'STS 000'STS MOYS oped|
000°/S 0S 90UB)SISSY |BOIUYI3]
000°08S 000°08$ |9AB] /UOBIUSSaIdaY /UOIIEDIUNWIWOD) SpE.I|
uopepuswwoddy 138png STOT epeue)

910¢

198png epeue)




doJd jo 94— saxog ‘q] OF mm

mS:SNmSNN.SN.:owosgoogoo:ocgoowmcowgommooN
% m Em R B EB B ER B R EEEam °

000°0S
%z
000°00T
%P 000°0ST
688 LTV, e
= __ 000002
000°0SZ
%8 000°00€
e 000°0S€E
00000
%1 .
%ZT %Cl  000'0SY
%P1 000°00S

AJ0]SIH odx3 OJIXaA

pases o

4V dd

VINYOQ4IIYD |

r/




IVd pue (sjelaiew
M3U 9pn|oul 0}) suoijowoud Joj spunj jeuonippy <«

€CE'STTS 000°€0CS |eloL

009°6TS 000°LTS uollewWI0ju| 213AjeUyY aonpo.d
607 VTTS 000°€6S UOII0WOI JAWNSUO)/|1e1dY
000'TTS 000°6S UOIOWO.d 3|eS3|OYM
00SCTS 00SCTS SMOYS J49|1e13Y ‘QVLNY :SMOYs aped}
00S‘€TS 00S°€CS Suisipueyousap 13 1oddng |ed1uyda)
YIEPYS 00085 sasuadx] 1 ‘|aAed] ‘uoiedIUNWWO) aped]
000°0%$ 000°0%$ 994 Jauielay
UOIIEPUSILLIOIRY

_03 P 198png ST0Z 0N

¥Vd
VINNOIIIVD

198png 02IXaN |-

r ™




%000
%050
%001
%0S°T
%00°¢C
%0S°C
%00°€t
%09°€
%00V
%09V
%00°S

sUodxD Jo 94— Saxog °q| 9E
ST0C P¥I0Z €T0C ¢C10¢ TTOZ OTO0Z 600C 800C LOOZ 900C

0
000°'s
0SE&T
OTEST
oTsel 18 000°0T
&
b
f
x_‘.\ 000'ST
S/ 000°0¢
%95V
000'ST

ealIaWY |eJIUd) :Ss1vJey SuiSlewl avdd I

VINYOL1IYD §
r




Ezﬂuuﬁ.,.,ﬁaﬁ
.m..ﬁtu_rm‘ nwﬁ.m.”.m % wmu\nu%._._mu.m“

VOV STUInS AN L
ms.dﬂu!ﬁg

$U0Seas 0] Jolid S)SIA 1yJew/apeu) :uoissnasiq «
suojjowo.d 40} Spuny |eUOCIIPPY <«

0008ES 000'SES ‘|eloL
000°6¢$ 000'9¢$ 1oddns [euoinowoud
000°6S 000'6$ uoljeiuasalday
uollepuswiwodny
28pn AARo
9107 Jospng ST0¢ ALY

198png eolaWy [euad) |-

VINYO4IT¥D |

r o~




921d pue dduelsip :saduajey) <
GTOC ABIA Ui eUIYD pue Suoy SUOH O} UOISSiW aped] «

000°STS 000°0Z$ :[ejoL
000°STS 000STS uoddns jeuollowoud
0S 000°SS uoleluasalday
UoIEpUSLILIOIBY | ,
a8pn IAI}D
9107 lospng STO¢ AYARDY

8uoy SUOH :s1ayde|y Sulsiew] gvdD




Buidwes a10)s-ul pue suoledIUNWWOD apeld] «
uljjepal\ ‘e ‘ejobog :sanly «

000'92S :|e1olL

000°0¢S uoddns jeuonowold

0009 uolleluasalday
uoIEPUSLLIWOIRY 9TOT ANAIDY

BIQWIO|O) :S19)JelN Suidiawil gvdD |- .

VINBOJI VD

ros




|[puueyO UOISING|D] «
uones)dde suoyduews «

olSqaM <
suofejel olignd <

-SOIIAIDY
sjuedoied weuaboud /|
L1/910¢
10} 000°00E$ Pepiemy «
alnjnoube
SN lje uo buisnooj

«
"4
A

199 (91/5102) 000°092$ <

EIQWO|0) ul 199 VSN40qes

VINMQA1IT¥D _;_. 4

r =«




000‘SES
000'STS

000°0¢S

UOIIEPUSWIWIOIRY 9TOT

:|erol

uonejuasalidal
AlJunoo-ui :uoissnasiq <«
sse|o a|ppiw buibiawa
Uiim uonejndod uoljjiq 8uQ «
pegeltapAH ‘aiojebueg
‘lequiniy ‘iy|aQ :payoeal sanlp «
Aed 9 ysen
0J]8|\] 1B Pa}onpuUOd SUOIJOWOId «

1Joddns jeuonyowiodd
uoljejusasalday

Aoy

eIpu| :s1ayJej Suidiawl gvdd ..

VINNO4TIVD
r <




000°T6$ :|elol

000'STS pun4 Aouagunuo)
0009TS eIqQWIO|O) puUB Jopendy
000'STS eulyy/8uoy SuoH
000'SES elpu|
UOKBPUBWIWIOIDY 9TOT 1HenW

1°98png Ss1ayJe|N Sulsiewy |-

VINKQ4ITIVD

|




%8¢
O2IX3N

%9
BOLIAWY
|esua)
%1V
epeue)
%Y
e|quiojo)

%€ %9 |izeig
8uo) 8uoH eipuj

Alewwng uoilepuswwoddy 193png 910¢




Thank You

32




California Pear Advisory Board
2016-17 Proposed Budget
(Updated April 4, 2016)

Brazil CPAB MAP Total Market Total
M15GXBR001 |Representation and Communication $ - |8 - 18 -
Promotional Support (Emerging Markets }
MISCXBRO0AIE ek $ - s 15,000 | $ 15000 [$ 15,000
Canada CPAB MAP " Total
M15GXCA001 | Trade Communication/Representation/Travel | $ 20,000 | $ 60,000 $ 80,000
M15GXCA002| Technical Assistance $ - $ 7,000 | $ 7,000
M15GXCA003 | Trade Show $ 7500 ] $ 7,500 { $ 15,000
M15GXCA004{Cooperative Promotions $ 130,000 | $ 130,000
M15GXCA005}Consumer Research $ 7500 1% 7,500
M15GXCA006 |tasteUs! Foodservice Promotions $ - $ -
M15GXCA007 |tasteUS! Consumer Focus $ $ -
taste US! GBI $ 5,000 ] $ $ 5,000 | $ 244 500
Central America CPAB MAP Total
M15GXCENO1|Representation $ 5000 ¢ 4,000 $ 9,000
M15GXCENO02{Promotional Support $ 4000] $ 25000{ $ 29,000{ $ 38,000
Colombia CPAB MAP Total
M15GXCL001 |Representation/Communication $ 1,000 | § 5,000 | $ 6,000
M15GXCL002 jTechnical Assistance $ - $ - $ -
M156GXCL003 |Promotional Support $ 1,000 | $ 19,000 | $ 20,000 | $ 26,000
Ecuador CPAB_ MAP Total
M15GXEC001 {Representative $ - $ . $ -
M15GXEC002jTechnical Assistance $ - $ - $ -
M15GXEC003|Promotional Support $ - $ - |3 - $ -
Hong Kong CPAB MAP Total
M15GXHKO001 jRepresentation $ - $ - $ ’ -
M15GXHK002 {Promotional Support $ - $ 15,000 | $ 15,000 | $ 15,000
India CPAB MAP Total
M15GXINOO1 |Representation $ - $ 20,000 | $ 20,000
M15GXIN002 |Technical Assistance $ - $ - g -
M15GXINO03 |Promotional Support $ - $ 15,000 | $ 15,000 | $ 35,000
Mexico CPAB MAP “Total
M15GXMX001|Retainer Fee _ $ - 18 40,000] $ 40,000
M15GXMX001}Trade Communication, Travel, & Expenses $ 38141 & 500] § 4,314
M15GXMX002| Technical Support & Merchandising $ 8,500 | $ 15,000} ¢ 23,500
M15GXMXO003| Trade shows: ANTAD, Retailer Shows $ 5500] $ 7,000} $ 12,500
M15GXMX004]Wholesale Promotion $ 2000} $ 9,000] $ 11,000
M15GXMX005]Retail/lConsumer Promotion $ 6,686 | $ 107,723} $ 114,409
M15GXMX006|Produce Analytic Information $ -1 % 19,600| $ 19,600] $ 225,323
Miscellaneous CPAB MAP Total
Total $70,000 $528,823 $598,823
GBI Activity CPAB GBI Total
California Grown in Mexico

33







MINUTES

CALIFORNIA PEAR ADVISORY BOARD PROMOTION/EXPORT COMMITTEE

MEETING

April 4, 2016
Sacramento, California

The Meeting was called to order at 10:00am

The following people are in attendance:

Kyle Persky
David Thiessen
Larelle Miller
Wendy Buckley
Mike Isola
Holly Klein
Aimee Darville
James Christie
Kassie Fraser

Export Program Review

Kassie Fraser and James Christie reviewed the 2015 export program and
results and presented the 2016 plan. (Program Attached)

It was the consensus of the committee to recommend the export program as
presented to the board. Total program is $598,000, MAP is $528,000 and
CPAB is $70,000.

Public Relations/Farm to Fork and Social Media Program

Chris Zanobini, Holly Klein and Aimee Darville reviewed the 2015 program
and reported on the successes and the continued growth of our social media
presence. The outline for the 2016 program was presented which includes a
greater social media effort, increased engagement with Farm to Fork and the
idea of a Lake County Farm to Table event. (Program Attached)

It was the consensus of the committee to recommend the program as
presented to the board. Total program including the continued BCRF
support is $94,000.

Targeted Retail Activities

Chris Zanobini reported that we continue to support the Costco Magazine
advertising with an ad last fall in September and this Summer in July. It was

34



35



Vi

VII.

recommended that we continue the Costco support as it presents an unified
California Pear Presence to Costco.

In addition a new program was discussed in developing a very targeted retail
program with Kroger. It was presented that Kroger is one of the largest
accounts that each shipper some level of business activity. It was
recommended that the CPAB work on a pilot program with Kroger to
reestablish an industry voice with this retail customer. Chris Zanobini would
make contact with Kroger, set up a meeting and discuss marketing and
promotional opportunities that would entice Kroger to engage California for
an extended period of the California Pear season. (Outline of the Program is
attached.)

It was the consensus of the committee that we continue with the Costco
program and that we engage with Kroger on the pilot promotional program.
Total budget would be $135,000.

Other Business

There was no other business

Adjourn

The meeting was adjourned at 11:40.

36



37



California Pear Advisory Board
2016/17 Promotion and Social Media Program
Proposal

Goal:

Create a program to promote California pears to key audiences that;
o |s Affordable;
e [sSupportable;
e Shippers can coordinate with.

Objective:
Create consumer awareness and demand for locally grown pears.

Target:
Sacramento-area consumers, retailers and restaurants.

Strategy:
Share information about California pears and pear farmers that generates interest in locally-grown
pears.

Tactics:
1. Leverage Farm-to-Fork Relationship
Continue Social Media Outreach
Connect with Restaurant and Retail Consumer Audience
Target Food Bloggers
New Farm Table Event in Lake County

wosw N

1. Leverage Farm-to-Fork Relationship
CPAB has been extremely successful in our effort to gain awareness for locally grown pears
among the Sacramento Farm-to-Fork community. For the coming season, we propose a
concerted effort to further leverage this relationship through more involvement with the Farm-
to-Fork program. A number of opportunities exist for CPAB to take a higher profile with the F2F
movement and it is time that CPAB take this relationship to the next level with the goal to grow
the CPAB consumer audience, create more awareness for locally-grown, sustainable pears and
to encourage greater usage of pears at local restaurants and retailers. Possible opportunities for
CPAB include the following: participation in the September Farm Tank event; featured coverage
in the F2F blog or “Foodie Hero” website content; increased engagement with F2F social media
audiences and those of local restaurants. TCD is proposing a meeting with F2F organizers to
inquire about how CPAB as a long-time supporter of the program receive enhanced attention
through the program

2. Continue Social Media Outreach

38



39



Over the past two years, CPAB has been able to build its on-line consumer audience through actively
engaging in social media. As detailed in the social media analytics report, it is clear that the focused
program in key production months which includes daily and weekly posting on all social media channels
supported by advertising and consumer contests, results in audience growth. Website analytics confirm
that visits to the website are being driving by social media ~ particularly Facebook. As a result, CPAB’s
on-line audience continues to grow with minimal investment.

For the 2016/17 fiscal year, staff is recommending a continued social media campaign targeted at key
supply months from July through September. The goal is to continue to build a consumer audience
interested in locally-grown pears. During the peak production months, TCD staff will post regularly on
social media platforms which include Facebook, Twitter, Pinterest and Instagram. In addition, staff will
continue to publish regular blog posts that tie into the Farm-to-Fork activities as this is where we are
seeing the best opportunity to engage directly with a local audience. As noted above, staff will explore
opportunities to tie-in with the F2F program audience and will actively engage with local chefs and
retailers. (see below). A modest advertising program will be considered for the peak supply months and
the utilization of consumer contests or sweepstakes will be explored.

During the “off-season” months a maintenance program will be employed so that the social media
audience can be kept engaged at a reduced cost since posting frequency will be reduced. This activity is
necessary to ensure the on-line audience built by CPAB is not lost during the off-season, although
frequency of posting is greatly reduced along with cost.

3. Connect with Restaurant and Retail Consumer Audience
During the peak production months of July through October, staff will explore a number of programs
designed to tie-in with on-line audiences of local Sacramento-area restaurants and retailers. The
objective of this activity is to engage with existing audience of local restaurants and retailers so they can
be brought over to CPAB social properties for information on California pears and pear farmers.

As part of this effort, CPAB staff will work to develop promotional activities with the social media and/
or consumer affairs divisions of local retail outlets including Raley’s, Nugget and Savemart. This
outreach may coordinate with promotions and/or ad features developed for California pears, but the
effort is designed to provide consumers with information/recipes/usage ideas etc. that will create
interest, awareness and demand for locally-grown pears.

CPAB staff will also coordinate with local Farm-to-Fork restaurants who are regularly including pears in
their seasonal menus. As part of this activity, CPAB will consider campaigns that include on-line
advertising or consumer contests designed to promote pear menu items being served at local
Sacramento-area Farm-to-Fork restaurants.

4. Target Food Bloggers

CPAB has already entered into an agreement with the International Food Bloggers Conference to co-
sponsor a tour for food bloggers who are attending this event, which will be held for the first time in

40



41



Sacramento this year. The tour is being done in conjunction with California Endive in Rio Vista and will
involve a tour for up to 50 food bloggers. The tour will include stops at the California Endive farm in Rio
Vista and a visit to a Delta pear farm. Staff is currently working with Stillwater Orchards to coordinate
this event which will highlight “family” farmers who produce sustainably grown pears.

The IFBC sponsorship also includes an “informational” table at Culinary Fair and Expo that is being held
as part of the food blogger conference. This event will allow CPAB to focus on recipe/usage information
on California pears.

5. New Farm Table Event in Lake County

Last year the Pear Dinner on Dead horse Island Bridge was a fun event that fostered a sense of
community and garnered media and blogger attention for locally grown pears and the Delta farming
area. This year, we are proposing that a new “farm table” event be held in Lake County to develop this
same sense of community and highlight locally-grown pears in the area. As part of this event, staff is
proposing that local restaurants be involved in the event to encourage use of California pears. We are
also proposing the event be positioned as a fundraiser for breast cancer, replacing the current direction
contribution to the National Breast Cancer Research Foundation. This would allow the CPAB to continue
its support of the breast cancer research while at the same time drawing attention to the community
spirt of pear farmers.

Budget

Oversight and implementation of all program activities = $24,000
Monthly retainer = $4,000 in season (June through Sept)/ $1,000 off-season

Social Media Management/Promotion = $25,000

Enhanced Posting in-season (June through September) $3,000/month
Off-season maintenance = $1,000/month

Advertising/Promotion = $5,000

Farm-to-Fork Sponsorship = $5,000

Website Updates = $5,000

Retail/Foodservice Promotions
$5,000 to $10,000

Food Blogger Conference Sponsorship = $5,000

Lake County Farm Table Event = $10,000

42



43



3/30/2016 New ‘Farm Tank’ food conference finds home in Sacramento | The Sacramento Bee

APPETIZERS  MARCH 16,2016 6:33 PM

New ‘Farm Tank’ food conference finds home in Sacramento

HIGHLIGHTS
Part of the city’s annual farm-to-fork celebration, the conference is scheduled for Sept. 22-23

Featuring 70 experts in food and agriculture, it's expected to draw between 400-600 attendees

Topics will include environmental conservation, breeding, sustainable seafood, food health and nutrition

®

BY BLAIR ANTHONY ROBERTSON
brobertson@sacbee.com

The Sacramento Convention & Visitors Bureau announced this week a new food-and-farming conference that’s expected to bring even more national
attention to the local region being branded as “America’s Farm-to-Fork Capital.”

Called Farm Tank, the conference is scheduled for Sept. 22-23, and will be part of Sacramento’s annual farm-to-fork celebration. The city is

partnering with Food Tank, a food-focused nonprofit, to produce a conference featuring 70 experts in food and agriculture to showcase California
solutions and perspectives on issues confronting the entire country.

Registration is now open, and more specifics on speakers are expected in the weeks ahead. General admission for the conference, to be held at the
Hyatt Regency Sacramento, is $499, with other pricing options available. For its first year, the conference is expected to attract 400 to 600 attendees.

The conference is envisioned as an annual event intended to further solidify Sacramento’s farm-to-fork standing. Last year, the city hosted the
inaugural California Craft Beer Summit, which has since become an annual event projected to rival the biggest beer festivals in the nation.
Sacramento has for years hosted the annual Unified Wine & Grape Symposium that attracts industry personnel from throughout California.

Nicole Rogers, director of the farm-to-fork program at the Convention & Visitors Bureau, said topics at the conference will include environmental
conservation, breeding, sustainable seafood, food health and nutrition.

Rogers pitched Food Tank, which hosts an East Coast conference series, on the idea of a West Coast conference.

hitp:/mww.sacbee.com/ffood-drink/appetizers/article66558407.htmi 44 13



3/30/2016 New ‘Farm Tank’ food conference finds home in Sacramento | The Sacramento Bee

“I thought we had a unique opportunity to tell our story,” Rogers said. “We are able to show off what I think is our greatest strength - our food and

agriculture - from such a smart place. We get to have a really informed dialogue in front of a lot of people who don’t think about Sacramento and
California in this way.”

On its website, Food Tank describes its mission as “focused on building a global community for safe, healthy, nourished eaters. We spotlight

environmentally, socially and economically sustainable ways of alleviating hunger, obesity and poverty and create networks of people, organizations
and content to push for food system change.”

The conference’s first day is designed to be what Rogers dubbed the “learn day” - detailed panel discussions and lectures on a variety of food issues;
the second day will feature chartered field trips to various locations. One field trip, for example, focuses on urban agriculture, with a chartered bus
visiting local farms to highlight challenges they’ve faced and solutions they’ve found.

“We’ll have multiple examples of how we are addressing these particular issues,” Rogers said. “We get to show real examples and give real
references.”

She added that the conference can position Sacramento as a resource for food and agricultural expertise that can benefit others loca ESCA P E
nationally. TO

“What good is being great at something if we don’t share it?” she said.

SCOTTSDALE

Blair Anthony Robertson: 916-321-1099, @Blarob

MORE APPETIZERS

YOU MAY LIKE

20 Unforgettable Photos Of Environmental Poilution
GeekVIP

Behati Split Side Bootie

$99.95 - solesociety.com sconscal; m ¥§a
montelue:a
T NEVER SIAY THE SANE

She Puts An Onion In Her Ear. The Reason Wy is A Fascinating Trick That Everyone Should Know L:”MHL“‘W::».‘QA
Answers
Ron Paul: "Buying Gold Wili Not Be Enough ~ Here's Next Step To Take"
Stansberry Research

COMMERTS
Sign In Using The Social Network of Your Choice to Comment
To learn more about comments, please see the Comments FAQ.

Terms Privacy Policy Socizl by Gigya

We thank you for respecting the community's complete guidelines.

hitp:/Amww.sacbee.com/focd-drink/appetizers/article66558407 .ntmi 213

45



Kroger 2016

Example Proposal: $50,000 to Kroger for the Tollowing:

Purpose: To preserve the California Pear industry and maintain its sustainability for future
generations.

Obijectifies:
1. Divisions: First in —Last out — Bee Sweet Consolidation- the pears can load with tree
fruit, apples, grapes, and citrus.
2. Placement: By tree fryit. Pears are an impulse item. Grow produce dept. sales along
with pear sales. L
3. Sign post for Bartlett Pears- California season for incremental sales.

Options:
1. Social Media with Americas first pear, Artisan Farmers, Heirloom Bartlett’'s
2. Loyalty card- When consumer purchases Ca Bartlett pears, a recipe is emailed to
consumer. New one each week.

3. Demos X
4. In-Store Radio
5. Digital Coupon —
6. Organic Demos —%> %W«@LL.VA’
7. Regional/Division activities to stay in California
Divisions:
Ralphs CA -
Food 4 Less CA P ,"/010@ M
e 15 L)
King Soopers CO f K ;&U § /’M A /Q/‘f éz //J/{

w W‘
Smith’s UT - (07
Memphis TN f"j
Atlanta GA y vt
Columbus OH - N o
Roanoke VA X - ’(D M
Shelbyville IN '
QFC WA o
Fred Meyer OR _ W

Cﬂwc%wud b dort- C’WM %451 -

46



4/4/2016

*

September 27
1 table / 8 tickets

2 tickets: Owners of General Produce (recipe contest
partner)

2 tickets: SaveMart Produce Buyer and Category
Manager (retail partner)

2 tickets: consumer photo contest winner

2 tickets: Brett & Meredith Baker (contribution to photo
contest)

September 27
Dead Horse Island Bridge
Giusti's, Bogle, Sudwerk, Dawson's/Hyatt Regency,
Hot ftalian, Golden State Fruit
Proceeds donated to Lake County Fire Relief Fund
($2,100)
Benefits
— Any fime the industry comes together creates
a sense of unity and a strong voice within the
community

11
47



FFABJ) \J .[r

2016-2017

All contracts need to be signed by buyers & supplier
bhefore being submitted to advertising@costco.com

IR RS
REDATES

FOR COSTCO USE ONLY
BUYER NAME
DEPT. # AD #

v TO BE COMPLETED IN ENTIRETY

Advertiser Name Vendor Number (if applicable)

Billing Address a

Advertiser Contact

Email Address

Telephone (office and/or cell)

Recipe Contact (if different than above)

Email Address

Telephone (office and/or cell)

Product

PARTICIPATION
Publication Month/Year:

(] $133,975 FULL-PAGE
[0 A.image Ad [ with 40 words of copy [ without copy
J B. Recipe - 150 words or less

(0 $227,125 SPREAD
Includes full-page informational ad and two half-page recipes of
150 words each or less.

[ $80,300 HALF-PAGE
[(J A.tmage Ad [ with 20 words of copy [] Without copy
(] B. Recipe - 150 words or less

[ $59,800 QUARTER-PAGE
Image Ad

(] sharing ad with another Advertiser
Specify other Advertiser(s)

Your participating amount $

All ads will be charged an additional production fee of $650
per shot to cover photography.

Your photography fee $

YOUR TOTAL FEE $

DEADLINES

Contracts: April 15, 2016
Recipe, copy input and togo art: April 29, 2016

PRODUCT SAMPLES:
A Costco representative will contact you.

RECIPE AND PRODUCTION REQUIREMENTS
Costco encourages unique recipes that will showcase the Advertiser's product
to the fullest. Recipes and black-and-white logos less than 15 MB should be
emailed to advertising@costco.com. Recipes MUST be provided in a Word
document. Other formats will be rejected. Logos should be supplied as B/W
or color {CMYK) Al (Adobe lllustrator), TiIFF, EPS, PSD or JPEG files, at least 3"
in size and 350 dpi {if not vector based). Al vector files are prefered. Larger
files may be sent by CD or DVD to address below.

Costco will provide professional photography for all ads.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

Advertiser assumes liability for content of all advertising authorized for
publication and for any claims that may arise therefrom. Liability of Costco
Wholesale with respect to any advertising shall be limited to the amount
paid for such advertising. Costco assumes no responsibility for ads or editorial
material not published. This agreement incorporates and is subject to the
Costco Standard Terms (2004) and any signed Advertiser agreement and
attached Terms and Conditions. All contracts, insertion orders and ad con-
tent are subject to approval of Costco. Costco reserves the right to accept,
classify, cancel, edit, disclaim or reject any advertisement. Costco reserves
the right to add the words “Paid advertisement” to any ad that carries no
signature or resembles editorial matter.

CANCELLATION POLICY
Any ad can be canceled at the discretion of Advertiser or Costco with at
least 180 days’ written notice (prior to proposed publication date).

BILLING POLICY
Payment will be deducted from Advertiser's account upon publication,
unless other arrangements are approved by a Costco buyer.

Advertiser agrees to all provisions of this contract. Advertiser agrees to pay,
in addition, any costs of collection, including but not limited to reasonable
attorneys’ fees and court costs, plus interest at the rate of 1 percent per month.

Advertiser agrees to be bound by the terms and conditions of this Contract and the
attached Terms and Conditions.

ADVERTISER SIGNATURE DATE
BUYER SIGNATURE DATE
COSTCO CONNECTION REPRESENTATIVE SIGNATURE DATE

v TO BE COMPLETED BY BUYER ~

DEPT, SPLITS (IF APPLICABLE):

DEPT. NUMBER  DOLLAR AMOUNT DEPT. NUMBER DOLLAR AMOUNT

Costco Wholesale » 999 Lake Drive ¢ Issaquah, WA 98027-5367 » advertising@costco.com
Kelli Critchfield kcritchfield@costco.com 425.416.6235 | Nico Cordere nmcordero@costco.com 425.313.2558
Jane Klein Shucklin jshucklin@costco.com 425.313.8277 | Kathi Tipper-Holgersen ktipper@costco.com 425.313.6581

48

03/10/16



ADVERTISING CONTRACT

Terms and Conditions

Farm to Table

Advertiser will execute the terms of the Advertising Contract regarding the 2016/2017 Farm to
Table between the Advertiser and Costco Wholesale Corporation (“Costco”), subject to these
Terms and Conditions.

Advertiser hereby represents and warrants to Costco as follows:

1. The recipe to be submitted to Costco by Advertiser is Advertiser's original work and was
not taken wholly or substantially from any published source. Further, Advertiser has the right
to provide the recipe and any associated testimonial to Costco for its use and publication in
connection with the 2016/2017 edition of Farm to Table.

2. Advertiser has adequately tested the recipe and confirms that the ingredients and
instructions are correct and complete for preparation of a high-quality food item.

3. If Advertiser has submitted to Costco any photos of its products, a food item prepared
from the recipe or any other relevant subject matter (“recipe photos”): (a) the recipe photos
accurately depict a food item prepared from the recipe; (b) if the recipe photos include any
persons or private property, Advertiser has obtained a suitable release; and (c) Advertiser owns
all rights in the recipe photos necessary to grant Costco permission to use the recipe photos
in advertising, promoting and publishing the 2016/2017 edition of Farm to Table, without
obligation to Advertiser or any third party, and that granting such rights to Costco will not
violate any contractual or other legal obligations Advertiser has to any third parties.

4. Advertiser hereby: (a) authorizes Costco to use its name and/or logo in proximity to the recipe
and products; and (b) grants to Costco an unlimited perpetual, irrevocable and worldwide license
and right to use, copy, display, reproduce, make publicly available Advertiser's name and/or logo,
the recipe, recipe photos, entertaining tips, testimonials and/or products in connection with
advertising, promoting, selling and publishing The Costco Connection and Farm to Table without
further consent, prior inspection or approval in any media now or hereafter created and by what-
ever means, for commercial and noncommercial purposes, including through social media plat-

forms (including but not limited to Facebook and Pinterest) subject to the terms and conditions
of such social media platforms.

All other terms of the Advertising Contract remain in full force and effect.

49



CALIFORNIA BARTLETT PEARS

FIRST PLANTED IN AMERICA - FIRST OF THE SEASON - FIRST CHOICE OF YOUR CONSUMERS

MAKE SURE YOU, YOUR TEAM, AND YOUR CONSUMERS KNOW ALL THERE IS TO KNOW ABOUT
CALIFORNIA BARTLETT PEARS BY FOLLOWING CALPEAR
FROM CROP UPDATES, TO GROWER PROFILES, TO RECIPE IDEAS

[IKE & FOLLOW CAL PEAR

FOR THE LATEST IN PEARS

Ob A £
=J ;

CALPEAR.COM




weligoldd pasodo.d
ElPpaW ]eLo0S/sudlie)ay dljqng
L1/910C

51



"U3IM 9]eulplood ued siaddiyg e
‘o1qeysoddng S| e
:9]qep.IoJV S| -

‘Jeyy sadualpne Asy 03 siead
eluJojlje) sjowold o) weuoid e ajeal)

S1eor) gvdD

52



i
YISHOAIVD

‘slead UMOUB-A)1eD0) UL 3$2433UL S21RISUSS Jey] Siowey
Jead pue siead euloylje) Inoge uoijewliojul aeys

:A8aje.a]s

"sjuedne}sal pue ‘siajlejsad ‘SIswnsucd ealde-ojuauwieldes

:198.4e |

‘siead
UMOJSB A]1eD0) 10} puewap pue 3Sa433Ul JSWNSU0D 318347

:9A1323(q0

53



Ansy s vy
e v dd
VINNO{IIVD

Ajuno?) ayeT ulL JUSA] 9)qe] wie{ MaN a1eal)
$195580)g poo4 }96Je]

aoualpny

J3WNSU0?) 1lB1dy pue jueinelsay Yilm 30auuo)

oeauinQ eLpaw Jetdos anuijuo)
diysuolje)oy %404-03-uLie{ 95eI9AT

SOL1oe |

54



diysuotje}ay yJo4

0}

o._m_“_ FHIWON mm._q._.a

@ij meu O._. Emda 32&0&4{0 mI._.

wm Sl 4

I fl))l\é

e S ﬁam@ gﬁ@lﬂ; ﬂMﬂD O g & y .Mu_
[3 0 dwsA

. S1AWaON o»zuz bl ¥

we 4 ..mmm._m>m._ ‘L#

55



‘siawe) Jead ul 1s9493jUlL sULJRAL) =
*SJOWNSUO0D Ojuaweldes sul}aG8.Ie]| =

*SJ9WNSU0D
JO 9duUalpne aul)-uo JN0 SULMO.IL) =

'911SJOM N0 03 SIISIA SULALIQ =

yoeasing eLpaw |etdos anuLuo?) “7#

56



/€7 1117 10:€ UOISSSS/931S U0 aWl) SAY

69°7 1G°7 0€°€ UO1SSaS/ pamaii saged *Say
€l 6§ Qb Aep/suolssas “Say
L1 6LG°E 4% SUCILSSeS 18101

e A T g e i AV M TR At
%9889 %16'6Y £€:20:00

SUOISSBG MapN % ajey vounog uoleIng uoissag ‘Bay

B o s e s Raant e f\{;\fj‘.{ Y VA VL, Y ﬂ?.)ﬁ)ﬁ\.(fb. .{f)\,&.\w\;\r\#s(\(a{r

69°C ZsL'e v9o8 cLLL

uoissag / sabeg smoinabey sJasn SUQISSeg

ioNsIA Buiwmay «  J0USIA MON |

G102 Aenigy §10T avnwur

08
SUoISseS @

910z Alenige4 — G10Z Jequisds(
wﬁOBm@% mu_mo_@\(/

57



uonEes0

%6L'L | Pl
%Syl | L1
%Sl | 81
%Ll | 02
%96'L | €2
%zzZe | 92
%oET | 12
%ive | 62
%wiZy | 0S

%0z [l o0z

i 4 e i o S VS i e R ot Y W

SUOISSag 9, SUOISSag

Foewy Fesaape
v dd
VINNOA{TIVD)

r

9107 go4 - G10OZ =unr

0ju0io ] "0}
2A0ID AT 6
uoalseq g
sgjabuy s0q °Z
aerAuLNG 9
sineq g
(1lesiou) ¢

po7 g
OJSIOURIA4 UBS "7
ojusweides |
e

;oJuaipny Jno st OYp

58



16
8/

8/

18
001
€0l
AN
671
881
Ll

2 oey vy,
2vdd
YINNOIIIVD

r

Ainiqeureisng
sydoday Auysnpuj
noqy

UDIedsay
Kaniiqe)teAy-saliaLIen
sadiDay

1083U0)

$324N0SaY SUiidMJdeW
sislite uesyiy

| o8edaWOH

sabed paysiA doj

(e 5U00] Aayy ate Jeym

59



81:Gl
86:0

(443
99
8¢
€10
6Z-1

VL
144

6°¢
176
0°¢
9l
6’1

%GC
%S¥

%G
%11
%8y
%LL
%€G

S82IN0S _m.tmu_.mm QO.._u

Ay i
v dd

VINNOA!

4

TIVD

%0
%Ll

%001
%V
V)44

%001
%18

(4"
147
Ll
LE
LS

193191SMaN
SPIBY2.0 423BMNAS

ussy
1ead B 9)ddy plIom

UNVIN

(Dd) oogaded
Z31A0Q97 piaeQ
(s11qow) yooqade

uiliajay B sjpuuey)

60



Froi ey
e dd
VINHQ{ITIVDY

r

891 § LE L 09  sSisod |pio]

0€9 - 99 8yZ 9lE iuswabpbug
A9°Ly - A0l A9'0T A9l suolssduduw
e §26 = ZTI+ - - siamojjog

1S8Jsjuld
UIMOIS) %GC = 1I93IM ]

$91 - o€ 1L 79 Sisod |40}
2LL'S - /86 096'l  0£8'T Siuswabpbug
Ze6'viL L - 60l'EE 9££'8T /«8r'Es  suoissasdul
r0S+ - oe+  SEL+ 6EE+ siamojjo4

@m@.@ — Em(_wﬂwc_
UIMOUB 9,/ | = YO0ogade-

1ea ) 1sed ul yimoln

61



%9

%S

%E

%L

%L
%9
%5

%5

%l
%

%Ll

%yl

%Lt

%6¢

%L
%8¢
%yl

%0¢

%61
%0¢

G6/

vLL

094

1174

L69
949
LG¢

%3

443
8¢te

A1nuno) Jead enaq ol dul Aeq

lauulq
a8pLig Jead ay3 apisu| 3007 v

JOARS
19SUNS WoJ} saLI0}§ :deday

AemeaAln
AnoH B sad1oay suluuipm

Ise0)
1eJ3Ua) 3Y3 JoARS 395Ung

pJ029Y M3N $319§ }404-03-Wied
Jjuow »Jo4-03-wie aleiqala)d
AemeaAln

19211 ejen }J04-0}-ule

91es

uo S39YDL] Jauulq a8pLig Jesd

19119]SMON 1e3d VD 35l

ERRRA D 5N E AL 00y

Wl . ;

62



PG wrenpy
T v dd
VINUO4TIYD

‘'Sagusipne elpswl |eioos sbelonsT

's9|ljoid Jamoub aiow Buipnjoul — selepdn 8)ISqaA
"0]8 ‘S)S8)U09 J0J Jebpng BuisiuaApe 1SOPO

Jeah ay) jo Jspujewal ay) Joj welboud soueusiuiepy
jdeg - aunp jo syjuow sy} Buinp Bunsod psoueyug

ue)d BLPIW 1e1d0S

— N ™S

63



A0US2E0 g : e b wontous W

b T

97UdIpNy Jawnsuo?) |le1ay
pue jueinelsay Yilm 309Uuo)

eH

64



e)js(] ojusweloeg
OlO}SIH Ybnolyj ainjusApy 3404-0)-wie
62 AInp
siabbo|q pooy oG 4o} Jno|
Josuodg Jalwsid

: a | i . B
OLOZ // LE-8Z AINT //

VINJOLITVYD // OLNINVHIVS

$19850]g poo 198.1e| ‘p#



Ajuno?) ayje ul
JUSAZ 9)qel wiie MaN a3eal) "Gf

66



,S...‘.
nq-..-
YINHOA IV

N

NOILVANNO4

N TR HOHV3S3Y
53 d3DONVO

IR e S

sdiysiosuodsg

4404

67



L R
¥vdd
VINYQ{IIV]D

L

000°01$ = JuaAT 9)qe] wieq Auno) axeT

000°‘G$ = diysiosuods 9oua4ajuo) 195501g poo4

000°01L$ 03 000‘GS = Ssuoljowo.d SOIAISSPO0/|te}ay

000°‘GS = sayepdn S)SGIM

000°GS = diysiosuods ¥.104-03-wie

000°GZS$ = uollowold/juswaseueyy eIpawy eLd0s

000‘¢Z$ = sallAlRe welSoud e jo uoljejuswaidwt pue IYSLISIDAQ

198png pasodo.id

68



g imipy
oA
VINAO47 YD

v

INOA MNVHL

69



0107 Adpnugad — ¢ Qg oquedsq | €O
11oday DSBS [PID0S 9 g9AA

PI0Og AIOSIAPY 1034 DIUIOHIDD

70

910Z A4niga4 - GLOZ 2unf | 8vdd




/37 LL:Z 20:¢ UoISsas /3}is UO awiy ‘BAy
69°C Koard 0s°§ uolssas /pamala sabpd ‘Bay
el 6€ Sy Apbp /suoissos ‘BAy

suojsses |pPioj

%98'89 %L6°6Y L€:20:00

SUOISSES MON % ajey adunog uoleing uolssag ‘bay

~
. 1] ‘
69°¢ (A1 98 ¢lLL
uojssag / sabed smairnabeyg siasf Suojssag
JoysIA Bulwmsy w  JOUSIA MON I
910z Aeniqay i 940z Aenuer
4
08
SUoISSeS @

9 10T Apnigea4 — ¢ 10 Jaquiada(]

9107 Aipnuged — ¢ |0z 2unf | gvdd




‘abpd siawiny
upsIID Wwodupad|nd o} Myui|
Ylm siawupy D) inogp ysod —
)oogad04 WOl
o1}j044 Ul djids —| z Adpnupf - €O

‘60|19 4z4

wodupad|pd 04 Jui| YHM PI0d3Yy
PJ4OAA SSSUUINS) H10J-0f-WiD4
O} UOIINQIIUOD INO JNOGD 4SO —
)j00qad04 WO Dil4
ul aids — ¢ Joquaidag - ZO

910z Aieniga 910z Aienuep
qa4/upf/22Q
T4l m G
0 o~
N~
e —— — AON/$Q/+dag
cO
0sZ
00§

SOUA|DUY SHSOSAA

vi s i g A T
R
.”v,u.”.,.l..i. 1 4




%6L°L | vl oju0J0] "0}

%Syl | L ar0ID NIT 6
%bsL | 8L uosleeq -g
%Ly | 0z ssjabuy so7 <2
%96°L | €2 serduung -g
wezz | 9z sineq °g
%0eT | L2 (lesyou) p

%vz | 6z poT g G
%Zy | 0s oosjouely UBS g
%902 Wl o0z ojuaueloeg |
.mﬁo_mmmw..\e mco_mmﬂmii;i:lz.: T I o b_o h
UoI1O07

- l_w _ |
ViNSOGIIVD

sojydoibowaq |poIydpibHoacy

590UIPNY INO SI Oy r

Lo,

010z AlPNigad — ¢ |OZ aunf | avdd




LG Adjiqouinisng

g/ sioday Ausnpu)

g/ inoqy

L8 Yoiposoy

00L AH|IgD|IDAY-SSLSLIDA
€0l sadoy

/E1 #njuod)
671 $921nosay Bunyaipow

74

881 SidWID4 Ubsijly

L1l obBpdawoy

SMIIA [010)

[Pl REovLIpL
—_—

sabpd pausiA doj N
VINYOALITVO

r N
510 Bupjoo| Aay} 910 JPYAA V&

010z Adpnigad — ¢ 0Z aunf | gvdD




VAR 8’1 %98 %lL 96 [P190S

L0°T 8T %9S  %SLZ oLz P12y
£§°€ 9T %6V  %0S T4 4 paag
eVl 6T  %9Y %8 Ovy  Y2apag dupbiQo
SISUURYD 8l:G1 v/ %ST %0 8 1oy3|smaug
85:0 VT %SV %l L Ll SPARYDIQ IBIDM|IHS
AL x> %ST %001 ¢l ussy ip3q @ 9|ddy pliop
919 1°6 %1C %W L 4 ANVON
8v:€ ()4 %8Y V44 LT (Dd) dooqadpy
£1:0 9L %L, %001 4> zyr0qge _o_S%
621 6l %ES %18 LS (apiqow) sjooqadn
$92.n0G |p11949Y doj BT e
¥ vaid
VINYOAITVYD
r

song BuLIS oY g S|SUUDYD .4

010z Adpniged — G10Z aunf | gvdd




#

+1UaAg “Rl0 1 oapIA /7 010Ud

-~ BIO

SO104d

smeg

IOV |

inogy

suljswii

soom s o+ sowy sev'e ]

AT TR
M e ‘vw H
LS \ [ Y

76



saleys 2

~ SjuaWILoD dog S18UI0 G2 PUB OH "N JB{IUUB “HuBld BUOLEBW

- E TATHT PV ot 2

paycess 9)00sd 4Re'C

G91
£41'S
Ze6'vilL
yOS+

AHANAP Moy :suoyeseusB
40} suead Aoinl g 19ams noA BujBuug uaag aABL Oym SY|0} BY) Jaspy

I o \
sojoyd mau g sdBad BILIOJED f\

:sod upjndod jsoyy

- 013

3 /486
601°ee
oc+

SI13M0||04 G94°T : LD 40 LIS

LZ
096’1
9ce'8t
SEL+

145
0£8'Z
L8Y'ES
6EE+

Sisod |pioj
sjuswabpbuz_
~

suoissa.aduj

$19MO||0O4

B e SR



|
!
I.

O]
=
Z
o
hur
o
<

California Pears

t
3
1
(
¢}
£
f
g
T
C




/AMliqeuieISNS /L0 Jead|BO “puUR| 8y} 10§ 8180 ASY] MOY Ul
yoeoidde wus)-buo) ._mco_EmE_ ue mv_E siswite) Jeady oy
%0 4 c0S L sledd elUIOjeD

INTPZW LA} /WO IaRIMYDId 4OOMA/AIMO 2
{eWwed NoA ueo mmamcm> Jead ejuloylen Auew woH 8

%0°L e £ig L. sizad eluopieD
o1y wowsBoBug  sjuswebobug suoissaadu) 3£ Ui sjsod upjndod jsoyy
891 - L€ 4L 09 sisod |oio]
0€9 - 99 8¥Z 9lE iuswabobugy
()44 - T0L A9°0T A8'9l  suoissaidu
526 - ZZL+ V/N V/N siemojjog simolio} piy o

16 10Z Aipnupf

1DLHM | w &

9107 A18niged ~ 5107 2unr | 9vdD |




Bumoyos 8L SJ9MOII0} 12§ sisod gzz

wodeadied mmm isieadyD# soid Jead inoA
6y g sapad umo.B eiuioyieD Ang "ajels uap|ob ayy ul umolb siead Siead eluiopeD

lead™ed

winbuysuf,

80




= Amojio Mol

i
Buiadasaly ‘Builuqg ‘Buiuuen isepjesig

siazijoddy

81

Sieod elulojijen




G LOT 19qusAoN — G LOT AInT

dpoay aAilpIjIU] X} fooloay uospag-uy|

PI0Og AIOSIAPY 103d PIUIO|PD

82

NV oA d

r

.4

0107 AiBnigad — G1OZ 2unf | gvdD




%9 %Z2C (Y4 %._._.CDOU ID8d pi|= g o4 Q_._._. %UD

%S Yo¥ T viL dauulg abpug 1034 syt apisu| 3007 v
%€ %22 09/ 10ADG }asung wouy saliolg :dpday
%1 L %6€ oLz ADMDBAID) Alinoy g sadiday Buluuipp
%2 %L 269 1SD0D) [PIUDD) Sy} JOADG Jasung
%9 %8¢ 969 P1003Y MIN siSS do4-04-wing
%S %¥Z 4S€ LIUOW 104-0}-Win4 3iRIq3|3) o
©
%S %0€ €l€ ADMDBAID) 4221 IR 3404-04-WID
%1 %61 144> 3RS uo sjadjRl| Jauulq abpllg Jpag
%Z %0€ 8€¢ JOHUBISMIN D3] VD sl

pArOL _..&c.l;m:a

VINYOAITVD

ry N
SI194IS|SMIN | A

9 10Z A4pnigad — S0z 2unf | gvdd




SOE T

ADMD3AIS) XOg ID3(

1S1] 19qLOSQNS JaY3|sMaU- p|Ing :BANRIQO
JuaAd 10ADG Bunnp Abp iad ssuum |
doam ad ssuuim |

S19q1IoSNS 19443|SMBU-]

G 10T 42quaAoN — G 1 OT +snbny

84

v
P




Jauul(] 9BPLIG JOMO] O} SINDI| 1OZiy
.w...:omm [D20] Anq O} $8104s OjuUi SIDWNSUOD b

85

‘sulnyd Igsd Yhim Jsupind 2A09lqO
sipad o) jo 9A0| inok moyg

G 10T +equaidsg — ¢ | Og isnbBny
§sa3uod ojoyd 9A0TIDIY[PI0TH




cCusl o

10g R |49 SA,POOAA J9PPOT PUL JOOH .

uuj UoIUM OUDD|OA PaIS YbIiH
JUDINDYSDY BUSD| O4isig UpISY S P4 .
2J0D)-110s3Y AS||DA J3pUNY| ASNOLP|PBYS SUOSMDT

:SJUDINDYSS.
}404-04-wip4 Buipdidying

86

uospas o Jybiay Burinp sjupinpjsal
|020] 10 painipay sinad yD

uoisundxa aspqpipp aday

uinial O_n_ ¢bm_u_._n_ jpwg =

S

VINYOFITTVE




Aydnibojoyqd iuojapow

sOjoud issjuo) aday

,_m_, ,ﬁv. k!n__nve
$1SDIUO

=~
r\/\«




upaK siy4 sdiysiaupind puusiod a0y s As|oy
PUD LIDWSADG {D SpPOW SPDIUOD DIPAW |PI20S

88

‘PUS S .UOSP3s Jsp| o} to1id aiNdexd Of 3|qPun
103X Jsp| pasodoud ubipdwpd pipay |PI20S

Jrtieigl AAOTIILE
AV oA d

DIpaw |PID0g ‘\IA
diysisuping 1019y rm

0107 AiRNiGad — GLOZ 2unf | aVdD



WO WSUDIDIDAY0Y 0] J48¥ ISP ]
PALIY 2 11102 STUIUYSALf Iy
CI996 KD ‘PUD}N0)
091 AvmySi a1v1s GL511
Rjuispy Ky1vs g snoQ

o E::N. NYJ IV SIIAOYINS Y40 -0 WAL PUL SLIULR] D] 0]
212 JSAUDY A DULLOJIDY Suluoodn 2yl 2104qi)s, )

NOILdADAY
A4 04-0OL- NIV d

]
U LGf HOOULIYD YT 1l Y502 0 1D QI(F JUnNf UC P _._L —Jou @h U._.wm \N— wo I

sn w0l 2svad c 10z ‘S| sunf ®
uoljdaday Buijasy 1opjoyanipis
= )404-O)-WiD
rm m;&,.\. L E A

uondedsy Jody PaisoH

}IO4-04- WD

9107 Amniged ~ 610z sunf | avdD



(4s23u02

ojoyd o} uouNQLIUOD) 1PG YHPSISW @ H31g 19U £
JBUUIM }sajuod ojoyd JawNnsuod siaxdI 7

(12uppd [ID4o1) JoBDUDWY

K10BaipD) pup 124Ang 3onpoid HIPDWSADS SN ¢
(40usind

1s94u0d adpal) adnpoiy |PISUIL) JO SISUMQ SIPU T
sidPU g / 3|qp4 |

Wl 1equiajdag

90

p|PS Jauulq a6plig 1amof

}A04-O4-WID y

bt v el S e e Attt st B Sy



Ajunwwos
SYi UIYiIMm 9310A BUoys b pun Ajun JO &suUds B
$949.3 Jayiabo} sawos Aujsnpuj syt awiy Auy -—

sjiyouag

(0oL‘c$)

puny joi|ay aild AunoD 3307 0} PSIPUOP SPss0.y
HNi4 3j0IS USP|OS) ‘Ubi|DY| JOH

‘AousBay HPAH /suosmpg “dempng ‘a|bog ‘s tsni)
obBpilg pupjs| asi0H poa(

2T 19quisidag

91



CALIFORNIA

P EAR
Advisory Board

February 24, 2016

To The Pear Grower Addressed:

The California Pear Advisory Board Nominating Committee is requesting names of
nominees to fill vacancies on the Pear Advisory Board for three-year terms beginning
May 1, 2016. Presently there are_two upcoming vacancies for the Early District and
two upcoming vacancies for the Late District (see attached list). The alternate
positions, one for each district, are for one-year terms, so these positions will also be
open to be filled. Please make your nominations by district, and include the address,
email and phone number of the nominee. Each grower may nominate persons to fill
vacancies in his/her own district.

Please return the completed nominations form, to the CPAB office by mail at 1521 “I”
Street, Sacramento, CA 95814 or by fax to 916-446-1063, or email your nominations to
chris@calpear.com by March 31, 2016. Ballots will be mailed to the industry in April. If
you have any questions, please contact CPAB at 916-441-0432 or David Hills,
Marketing Branch of the California Department of Food and Agriculture, at (916) 900-
5269.

Sincerely,

Enclosures

cc: David Hills, CDFA Marking Branch

1521 “I" Street - Sacramento, CA 9581492)16 - (916) 441~0432 - fax (916) 446~1063



CALIFORNIA PEAR ADVISORY BOARD

EARLY DISTRICT TERM EXPIRES
John Callis, Courtiand 4/30/17
Chiles Wilson, Lodi 4/30/16
Richard Elliot, Courtland 4/30/16
Topher Chan, Courtland 4/30/18
Matthew Hemiy, Courtland 4/30/18
Mark Lubich, Courtland 4/30/18
Alternate:

Patrick Archibeque 4/30/16

LATE DISTRICT TERM EXPIRES
Steve Johnson, Ukiah 4/30/17
Dan Thortnon, Potter Valley 4/30/17
Pat Scully. Finley 4/30/16
Chris Ruddick, Ukiak 4/30/16
Alternate:

Kyle Persky, Finley 4/30/1¢6

MEMBERS AT LARGE TERM EXPIRES
David Weiss, Keiseyvilie 4/30/16
Wendy Buckley Stokes, Walnut Grove 4/30/16

93



BALLOT

PEAR ADVISORY BOARD DISTRICT NO. 1

[NOTE: In order to be eligible to cast a vote, you must be a producer of pears in the Early District.]

District No. 1 - The "Early” District consists of the following counties:  San Francisco, San Mateo,
Alameda, Santa Clara, Santa Cruz, San Benito, Monterey, San Luis Obispo, Santa Barbara,
Stanislaus, Merced, Madera, Contra Costa, Solano, Marin, Mariposa, Mono, Inyo, Fresno, Kings,
Tulare, Kern, Ventura, Orange, Los Angeles, San Bernardino, Riverside, San Diego, Imperial, San
Joaquin, Sacramento, Yolo, Sutter, Yuba, Colusa, Glenn, Butte, Tehama, Shasta, and Siskiyou. Not
less than 3 members from this district shall be producers in Sacramento County.

The candidates listed below are running for two member positions (3-year terms) and one alternate
position (1-year term) to represent the Early District on the Pear Adviscry Board. Please vote for
two of the listed candidates or write-in a candidate of your choice for the member positions only.
The candidate receiving the next highest votes will be designated as the alternate position. Please
return your completed ballot to the Department of Food and Agriculture in the provided envelope.

Ballots must be received by the Department of Food and Agriculture no later than Friday,
April 29, 2016, in order to be counted.

(Vote for Two members only)

[] Richard Elliot, Courtland

] patrick Archibeque, Lodi

] (write-in)
D (write-in)

This portion of the ballot will be detached prior to ballot tallying.

Signature

Pear Producing County(ies)

4/16
94



BALLOT

PEAR ADVISORY BOARD DISTRICT NO. 2

[NOTE: In order to be eligible to cast a vote, you must be a producer of pears in the Late District.]

District No. 2 - The "Late" District consists of the following counties: Lake, Mendocino, Napa,
Sonoma, Del Norte, Humboldt, Trinity, Modoc, Lassen, Plumas, El Dorado, Nevada, Placer, Sierra,

Amador, Calaveras, Alpine, and Tuolumne. Not less than 2 members from this district shall be
producers from Mendocino County.

The candidates listed below are running for two member positions (3-year terms) and one alternate
position (1-year term) to represent the Late District on the Pear Advisory Board. Please vote for
two of the listed candidates or write-in a candidate of your choice for the member positions only.
The candidate receiving the next highest votes will be designated as the alternate position. Please
return your completed ballot to the Department of Food and Agriculture in the provided envelope.

Ballots must be received by the Department of Food and Agriculture no later than Friday,
April 29, 2016, in order to be counted.

(Vote for two members only)

L] Patrick Scully, Lakeport

[ David Thiessen, Finely

] Chris Ruddick, Ukiah

U (write-in)
[] (write-in)

This portion of the ballot will be detached prior to ballot tallying.

Signature

Pear Producing Countyf(ies)

4/16
95



CODE

3010
3020
3025
3030
3060
3065
3070
3080

5110
5165
5180
5365
5200
6250
5360
5370
5355
5700

5400

5630
5600

5640

5660
5662

5663
5665

5664
5668

5669
5670

5801

5900
5999

Carry In

INCOME

Fresh
Processed-California
Processed-Northwest
Other Pears

MAP Grant

GBI

Interest

Other Income

NET INCOME

TOTAL INCOME

EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATION

INSURANCE
INTEREST
MARKETING BRANCH
TRAVEL

MEETINGS

AUDIT

ANNUAL REPORT
INDUSTRY GROUPS
WEBSITE
RESEARCH
CONTINGENCY

MARKETING
Processed Export

Processed Domestic

Industry Toolbox
Promotions
Public Relations/
Trade Shows
Support Materials
Food Safety
General Agency

Fresh Export

Program
Canada
Mexico
Brazil
Central America
Columbia
Hong Kong
Other
Miscellaneous
Program Travel

BCMA-GBI

Program Administration

ISSUES MANAGEMENT

Bad Debt Expense
Suspense

TOTAL EXPENSES

CARRY FORWARD/BALANCI

California Pear Advisory Board
2015-16 Budget as of March 31, 2016

May 31, 2014 YE
265,263.00

541,306.24
371,693.00
1,266.00
11.923.00
558,859.00

€& & N N

224.00
20,474.00
1,505,745.24

1,771,008.24

325,000.00
6,422.00
100.00
16,012.00
22,459.00
12,961.00

10,400.00

12,590.00
15,647.00
196,912.00
6,999.00

962,636.00

160,967.00
60,000.00
33,528.87
2543813

6,000.00

36,000.00

801,669.00
531,088.02
265,000.00
200,000.00

25,000.00

18,559.62
18,528.40
4,000.00
206,580.98
64,000.00

12,500.00

4,651.00
1,605,289.00

165,719.24

B h P A

201415 YE
Projection
165,719.24

583,637.00
403,047.54
105.71
7,542.29
550,947.00

445.00
2,382.00
1,548,106.54

1,713,825.78

325,000.00
6,531.00
1,562.00

17,789.00
21,664.00

3,120.00

26,035.00
4,500.00

261,306.00

854,702.00

210,775.00
83,018.31
63,556.69
25,000.00

3,200.00

36,000.00

643,927.00
578,151.81
287,461.52
223,305.24

13,225.20
24,042.30

25,480.64

4,636.91
1,775.19
64,000.00

24,261.00

320.00
1,546,790.00

167,035.78

Updated 04/06/15

96

c

2015-16 Approved
Budget
139,321.65

520,965.00
467,500.00
750.00
11,400.00
468,842.00
260,000.00

LR

2,500.00
1,731,957.00

1,871,278.65

325,000.00
6,500.00
1,562.13

17,000.00
15,000.00
5,000.00

12,000.00

25,000.00
2,000.00
200,000.00
5,000.00

1,093,842.00

226,000.00
60,000.00
75,000.00
20,000.00
10,000.00
25,000.00
36,000.00

867,842.00
543,842.00
245,500.00
203,000.00

19,342.00
31,000.00
20,000.00
20,000.00

5,000.00
260,000.00
64,000.00

20,000.00

1,987,904.13

(116,625.48)

“PhHeH

D

2015-16 as of
March 31, 2016
167,035.78

499,904.80
478,972.37

7,923.01
334,156.20
260,000.00

294.41
14,609.97
1,595,860.76

1,762,896.54

270,833.30
805.00
2,470.00
11,486.42
9,703.28
1,780.64

31,200.00

7,600.00
680.00

111,464.15

942,677.42

183,037.11
60,556.98
52,631.61

5,579.37
3,269.15
25,000.00
36,000.00

759,640.31
540,694.58
178,963.79
234,556.16

60,303.25
24,000.00
15,782.00
21,991.82

4,997.56

164,445.70
54,600.03

12,101.36

60.00
1,567,307.27

1965,589.27

=R RN

2015-16 YE
Projection
167,035.78

499,904.80
478,972.37

7,923.01
468,842.00
260,000.00

300.00
14,609.97
1,730,552.15

1,897,587.93

325,000.00
6,500.00
2,470.00

17,000.00
16,000.00
5,000.00

31,200.00

25,000.00
1,000.00

200,000.00

1,069,398.98

201,556.98
60,556.98
60,000.00
15,000.00

5,000.00
25,000.00
36,000.00

867,842.00
543,842.00
245,500.00
208,000.00

19,342.00
31,000.00
20,000.00
20,000.00

5,000.00
260,000.00
64,000.00

15,000.00

1,712,568.98

185,018.96



CPAB Pear Import Report
2016 Import Season

Aptil 5, 2016

; e Bk PP o o S Number of 18
Country of Ongm 3 Aftjnyal Date e Us Pott (of Entty " Kilo Girtons -
ARGENTINA 2/27/2016 Wilmington (Delaware) 334,000
ARGENTINA 2/27/2016 Philadelphia - Camden 7,000
ARGENTINA 3/5/2016 Philadelphia - Camden 9,750
ARGENTINA 3/5/2016 Los Angeles - Long Beach 1,250
ARGENTINA 3/12/2016 Neward - Elizabeth (N]) 1,500
ARGENTINA 3/12/2016 Los Angeles - Long Beach 2,750
ARGENTINA 3/12/2016 Philadelphia - Camden 44,750
ARGENTINA 3/12/2016 Los Angeles - Long Beach 35,500
ARGENTINA 3/19/2016 Los Angeles - Long Beach 41,250
ARGENTINA 3/19/2016 Philadelphia - Camden 1,000
ARGENTINA 3/19/2016 Wilmington (Delaware) 310,250
ARGENTINA 3/19/2016 Los Angeles - Long Beach 1,250
ARGENTINA 3/26/2016 Los Angeles - Long Beach 32,750
ARGENTINA 3/26/2016 Philadelphia - Camden 68,000
ARGENTINA 3/26/2016 Wilmington (Delaware) 293,750
ARGENTINA 3/26/2016 Seattle - Tacoma 2,750
ARGENTINA 3/26/2016 Wilmington (Delaware) 293,750
ARGENTINA 4/2/2016 Los Angeles - Long Beach 9,500
ARGENTINA 4/2/2016 Philadelphia - Camden 1,250
_Argentina Subtotal 1,492,000
2015 Season YID 882,000
CHILE 1/29/2016 Philadelphia - Camden 3,500
CHILE 1/29/2016 Philadelphia - Camden 1,250
CHILE 2/1/2016 Philadelphia - Camden 1,500
CHILE 2/1/2016 Philadelphia - Camden 2,500
CHILE 2/2/2016 Los Angeles - Long Beach 9,500
CHILE 2/4/2016 Los Angeles - Long Beach 15,000
CHILE 2/5/2016 Philadelphia - Camden 11,500
CHILE 2/12/2016 Los Angeles - Long Beach 15,250
CHILE 2/12/2016 Wilmington (Delaware) 1,250
CHILE 2/13/2016 Philadelphia - Camden 7,500
CHILE 2/14/2016 Philadelphia - Camden 20,500
CHILE 2/17/2016 Wilmington (Delaware) 5,750
CHILE 2/18/2016 Philadelphia - Camden 13,500
CHILE 2/20/2016 Philadelphia - Camden 4,000
CHILE 2/21/2016 Philadelphia - Camden 3,750
CHILE 2/15/2016 Philadelphia - Camden 12,250
CHILE 2/24/2016 Los Angeles - Long Beach 1,250
CHILE 2/27/2016 Los Angeles - Long Beach 13,500
CHILE 2/28/2016 Philadelphia - Camden 12,000
CHILE 2/29/2016 Los Angeles - Long Beach 19,250
CHILE 2/29/2016 Wilmington (Delaware) 3,250
CHILE 2/27/2016 Newark - Elizabeth (N]) 2,750

Bryant Christie Inc.

97



CPAB Pear Import Report
2016 Import Season
April 5, 2016

: ‘ Number of 18 -

2/28/2016 Philadelphia - Camden 12,000
2/29/2016 Wilmington (Delaware) 3,250
3/3/2016 Los Angeles - Long Beach 32,000
3/3/2016 Philadelphia - Camden 1,500
3/5/2016 Philadelphia - Camden 500
3/6/2016 Philadelphia - Camden 5,500
3/8/2016 Philadelphia - Camden 1,250
3/9/2016 Wilmington (Delaware) 2,500
3/10/2016 Los Angeles - Long Beach 6,500
3/10/2016 Los Angeles - Long Beach 6,500
3/13/2016 Philadelphia - Camden 9,000
3/14/2016 Wilmington (Delaware) 2,250
3/14/2016 South Florida/Tampa 1,250
3/15/2016 Los Angeles - Long Beach 14,500
3/16/2016 Philadelphia - Camden 1,250
3/17/2016 Los Angeles - Long Beach 4,750
3/19/2016 Philadelphia - Camden 1,500
3/21/2016 Los Angeles - Long Beach 2,750
3/22/2016 Wilmington (Delaware) 2,250
3/22/2016 Philadelphia - Camden 1,250
3/22/2016 Wilmington (Delaware) 2,250
3/23/2016 Philadelphia - Camden 1,250
3/24/2016 Wilmington (Delaware) 3,250
3/24/2016 Los Angeles - Long Beach 3,750
3/25/2016 Los Angeles - Long Beach 5,750
3/25/2016 Brooklyn INYC) 1,250
3/27/2016 Philadelphia - Camden 2,500
3/27/2016 Philadelphia - Camden 20,250
3/28/2016 Los Angeles - Long Beach 9,500
3/30/2016 Los Angeles - Long Beach 3,250
3/31/2016 Los Angeles - Long Beach 4,750
4/3/2016 Wilmington (Delawate) 1,250
4/4/2016 Philadelphia - Camden 1,250
4/4/2016 Philadelphia - Camden 21,250
Chile Subtotal 374,250
2015 Season YID 491,000
NEW ZEALAND 3/26/2016 Los Angeles - Long Beach 2,500
NEW ZEALAND 3/26/2016 Houston 1,000
New Zealand Subtotal 3,500
2015 Season YID 4,750
SOUTH AFRICA 2/27/2016 | Newatk - Elizabeth (N]) 2,750
SOUTH AFRICA 2/27/2016  |Newark - Elizabeth (N]) 1,500
Bryant Christie Inc.

98




CPAB Pear Import Report

2016 Impott Season
April 5, 2016

B Country of Ongm : Amval Date . ~o S Port of Entry Kﬂo. Cacivina.
SOUTH AFRIC:\ 3/12/2016 N ewark Elizabeth (N]) 1,250
SOUTH AFRICA 3/26/2016__|Newatk - Elizabeth (N)) 1,250
South Africa Subtotal 6,750
2015 Season YTD 4,000
Australia Subtotal 0
2015 Season YTD 0
2016 Season YI'D 1,876,500
2015 Season YI'D 1,381,750

Bryant Christie Inc.

99



1,600,000

CPAB Pear Import Report
2016 Import Season

April 5,

2016

1,400,000

1,492,000

1,200,000

,000,000

922,750

800,000

600,000

Number of 18 Kilo Cartons

400,000

530,500

374,250

200,000

0 0

fent

7,250 3,500

4,000 6,750

Bryant Christie Inc.

Argentina

Australia

Chile

New Zealand

ru 2015 Season Yield to Date  ©02016 Season Yield to Date

100

South Africa




%0028 %EB6L %L4°G8 %LEE8 %5515 %2958 PRAOW jusdied
0£€'602°c  ZLL'SZTV'V  8VZ'S6LT  £80°S9V'S  9PE'ZLS'E  900'WS0°C Buuteway jejo
€92°26S'VL L/Z'8LY'9L ZIE'LOL'OL PBI'VSL'8L 6S6°CL8'9L S98°08P'SL PaAOW |ejoy
€EA'T08°LL BPOYYE'OZ 0L'WEY'SL Z82°619°MZ SOC'LESOZ LiB'VES'EL dosg jeioL
OCR'6L8'Cl SBE'LOZ'OL 8LZ'LSH'PL 1Z0°90V'DL 899'628'6y o801 [loceisoz'e  zis'szi'y  S06'262'Z 6¥8'VSY'c 8vZ'LL8'C 90050 1eyoy gng
X $80087 ge5°.6¢ G898l BIZEEr CB2ET ¥ (39X 1A (373 02%¢ 908t BG
608'SYE £££'696 9£4°2€0'L  9€8'E6O'L  L1B'S80'L  98£'¢SE £25'c81 818'6£Z €69'G51 850'see 1£0'862 280811 spay
LP0'SS 99Z'8¢ 8£9'06 €g9'sy 17828 LLLLy 08z 190'1 e eve'e 8re 0 {@joag
£18'912 L9L'viZ 966°402 8ey'ciZ 808'¢eZ £0Z'¢6L V2L 08921 6z9 G1Z'y 18t'1 0 aowoy
04L'GLE'T  ZLL'OLP'S  248'08.'Z 089'82Z'¢  126'€68'z szv'eioe |lvvevo ¥91'69S €21'6.L 9v2'8pe £08°'/62 6.v'9LY asog
€E0'60L'0L 8L8'ZOV'LL 9PZ'9iZ'0L €95'08S'L: 9LBLZL'LL 288'10L'6 808'GS6'Z  v20'6LE'C PB9'PSS'Z  PEL'E88'ZT  6SLLLZ'E  6€9'/5b'T nofuy
leL'286'¢  peg'eve'y  zeg'les'y  gviciz'e  ig9'siL's roo2e¢y Mo 092 £ve pez 86 0 lejoy qng
A4 74 118592 AKX 106'6EE 2V viE 1ezi8e 0 0 0 0 0 0 spay /S
S0€°/9 164°C8 685°C0L £99'86 898'04 4 2082 0 0 ze 0 0 0 Houeg pay
LPZ'CL9'e  9S0'[68'C  Z9Y08S'Y  GiL'BlL'v 162069V  zii'eiov |Jo 092 Lig vee 86 0 nojueg
L0102 ZL-11.02 £L-CL0Z v1-€102 SL-vi0e 816102 110002 2110z EI-ZI0e vi-€10e SL-vL0Z 91-6102
1 d08D Buiuieldy swnjop ]
%18'9L %69"YL %EL°08 %88°8. %6¥%°GL %bb 8L 90S°VL9°0L €28°LLLTL CLE'VOLLL ZZLMWEZL 0ZP'QSLLL $OSCLLLL lejol gng
%0000 %1676 %8986 %65 66 %6986 %8986 99€971 1ZE971 2677902 986°C8T 66,7281 ¥82GEl FEIN )
%0908 %91°GL %268 %LY'6L %SS4 %b9°/8 98229/ 616'52. €v0'2/8 8/8'198 088'/8. v0€°'2£8 spay
%0566 %L1'86 %E6 66 %.8'v6 %Y 66 %00°00} 192°GS 661°LS #0905 zzeey B.1'2S LY [ BELS
%¥9'66 %6¢°G6 %0, 66 %9¥'86 %1€ 66 %00°00} Zro'9ie 180292 ££6'90¢ £22'69¢ 18E'vE2 €02'c6l aJjwoy
%02 L6 %Z6°€8 %S| L6 %0268 %1268 %ES ¥8 928'0S2'C  €56'998'C 6¥V'L0LT  ¥E6'6.8'C VYZL'96ST  ¥¥6'209'C ssog
%9L°0.L %6802 %00°GL %01L'G. %L0°LL %Z8V. GZZ'ESL'.  v6L'€80'8 TSS'€99'.  628'969'8  LSZ'P06'L  8L0VOEL nofuy
%0000l  %66'66 %6666 %0000  %00°00L %0000} LGL'786°C  pOV'OVT'Y 696'966'%  ZLS'ELT'S  6ESSLL'S  LOO‘L9E'Y lejol qng
%00°00L %0000k  %0000L  %0000F %0000L %0000} g0c'cve 118592 I8C¢CIE 706'9¢€ ZIvviE 122182 spay J/§
%0000,  %0000L  %/6'66 %0000,  %00°00L %0000} G0€'29 161'c8 £8G'€01 £99'86 898011 20922 nopJeg pay
%0000l %6666 %6666 %0000k %0000, %0000} LYT'€I9'C  96L'968'€  LSL'08S'Y  TY6'LLL'Y  66L'069'F  ZLL'CLOV HETHTET
Ty 0 e 6Z 1ely 87 1ely yrET GZ e[ 1 1ay 0¢ 1ely 6Z BN 8¢ Jel ITTeN T
11-0102 LLT0T €1-C10¢ vI-€10¢ SIvi0¢ 91-G10¢ 11-0102 1102 €I-CL0C vi-€L0C SLvL0C 91-610¢
— S)e(] O PSAO JuUedIS4 8jeq ol peoaoy doigy _ vi# Hodaidoa

'Suosess snowaid 8y} 10} Hoday doid |euld sy} uo peseq Bululewss SWNjoA pue ajep o} parow doud Jo Jusoiad Sy} Sjoajel Mojaq Bjep By

(9102 ‘Sz Uy2Jel) ¥1# Hoday pauiGwod
MBIAIBAQ JudwidAop doun

101



201W0)) Py ‘o[o8uy pay ‘Poo) SJOJABT, ‘WRYNORJ :3PN[OUL SIedd JNUIM JOYIO 4+

(#bp) sus[eAInby Xog prepuelg ul sandy [V

102

8SLLISE u 900'PS0°E | 0 0 _ 8SLLISE ﬂ 900°VS0‘E  908°I 780811 0 6LYILY 6£9°LSY'T FIIVIIVAV TVIOL
%5518 | %7S'€8 _ %00°001  %00°001 | %6¥SL | %¥b 8L %6686 %b9°L8 %0000 %ES P8 %I8 VL adddIHS % TVLOL
_ | # _ (ar0qe ut papnjouy)
£68°980 | ISO'LERE | $BIT81°L  OISSOIT | WELO6LT |  €9¢'9S9T 08T g$s€00z 0 LL60SL  158'899°1 paddiys 'vD
LYS'EL8OT | cog0sp'sI | 10029y TLI'SIOw | o16LsL It | pogElIll  S6E9LI y0€°LES €061 ¥h6°709°T  STOVOE'L paddiys TV.LOL
669°CSO°11 ﬂ 192°L9¥*0Y ‘ ¥87°9T€'€  LEL'0SO'E “ OVLVET'L | LLEOVI'L  6IL'SHT 6vS°S8S €00°VL1 €9V°790°C  EVTELIY onsawo(]
| |
TESIEKL | PETYSTT | 8E0°LIL L61°L69 | EIF PSS | 961°L9S 08€8 SLOVE $0T°C WSy S66°LLT epeuE)
TIP9TET w 7€6'121°7 | 6LS9¥1 90€°SET | SHY6TIT | €5ESL6T  T9E°TI 68€°6C 68¢°¢! €2T081 166°0%L°L 0OIXA
650051 | 014621 | 698°101 6L7°101 | 10£°81 | IvS°LT 9LE 967°1 0 LSS TIEST izeag
SH8TI6] | 8T0‘SLY'T | 1€T°SL £59°8C | 110°128°1 | L6LTOVT 655701 $66°981 L09°€ 6ST°STI LLY'980°1 A0S JO
| | L_| | :paddyg
06£°1768°9 | £18°688's | STISI'T 918691l | 1£2°86S°S | ST9‘80LY  08T9 8" 18¢C 0 opESEIl  1SS°S8TE (aa0qe ui papnjoul) "y'D
CELTIS6T | 9EL'b8HLI | 10049 TLISIOW | 860°96€°vT | SELLII'EL 10T8LI 970568 £0T°c61 99L°888°T  6£5°796'8 aje(] O IN03joRd
_ 7 | | (saxoq pajoed "Anba)
0LS'6LIT | ser'osor | 0 0 loLs'6LI'T | SETOSOL 0 09£°09 0 L59°061 811°66L 25007
| | | | (3s00] sapnjour)
SOE°169°0T | IL8'PESBT | 100°L9€Y  TLIELOY | 899°6LS*S1 | OLS°LOT‘PY  10T°8L1 98€°656 £0T°€61 ETY6LOE  LSITIL6 modoeg papsfoid [&10],
[eyo reaq 7 [ejo] Jvdg _ . 7 moL _ dM
ysaid MN 4saiq MN 1V10L nopeg Jead 1L TVIOL 9|0 o)
C10Z-¥10C t 9107-S107 i ied/isurung u3sIn) S10Z-¥10T _ Jeod IajuI ﬁnvom nu=0.~o Ll 50_.G< pad OO_EOU osod 50_.z<
9107 ‘ST Yore
Jjosy SEY-TTTLL6 YO ANV TIN 9107/ST/€ JO SY spLIsI NIV
1 "oN noday V# AV TYNOILLVNYALNI AS 78¢¥

1 98eq

FALLINWOD dVid HSTHA



L8Y'T 0 ) 0 [} ] Iqepeay

%LE 66 %00°001 %00°001 %00°001 %00°001 %00°001 paddiys 9 jero L.

0 0 0 0 0 0 paddiys 'y'D

18T £07's61 6H'T 9€6' 88T'CLI LBY'LY padduys wyoL

80°v1T €00'VLE 80L°1 608°6 856101 878°LS ausawo(] paddmg

ST6'l ({144 0 99 $86' €1 epeue) paddiyg

LITLT [3:154 1 V8L 0 660°E 905°6 oowxapy paddiys

0 0 0 0 0 0 izexg paddiyg

LSTT L09'S 0 19¢ A 0 210YsjyO paddiyg

0 0 0 0 0 0 (or0q2 popupout)  53e101G 'y

898°6€T €0T'€61 6¥°T 9€6'6 88Tl L8Y'LY e 0} InooRyg

0 0 0 0 0 0 59%0q pis ‘Ambo uj  95007)

898°SET £0T'€61 6r'T 9€6'6 88TEIT L8Y'LY INONIE 1830,L, pajdRfeag

ST5102 viol BWNEX EXTE e BIqUINIO-PIA PACIOIN ADIN0D

£08'L67 6LY'OLY LS8 LI'lI61 00v*'861 SEE a|qepEAy
%IL68 %ES P8 %PT S8 LATRE %8518 %1666 paddiyg 95 &0
EL'P08 LL6'08L $$8'8S T¥8°L8L 0SL°89€ 0£5°691 poddiyg "vD
PITI'965°T yr6709'T ST100S 1L6'TH8 01°LL8 9YL'T8E paddiyg jer0),
¥80°€L0°T £9¥°790'C 018°TEY 88Y°789 809°€0L LSS EPT ansswo(q paddiyg

008°sHT Ts'rrT $88'8Y 9€£°68 9LV YL 988°5€ epeue)) paddiyg
LT8'SST £77°081 17r's TLEOY ¥89°sS oWL'SL oorxay padduyg

6 LSS 0 b e 0 Iizeg paddiys

¥9E1T1 6SISIT 010°01 6TY'vE £91°EY LSSLT 2104sjjO paddiys
TLY'LLOT IYESET'T $86°001 189°10€ 0ST1°L9¢ 0£5°91 (aoqe popujou)  a8e10)S VD
¥€0°'818°C 99L°888'7 108°85¢S 61£'600°T §95°LE6 [80°€8¢ 2)e(] 03 INOYOBJ

£68°SL L59°061 968°LT ¥Z8vT LE6'LE] 0 sox0q pis ambour 350077
LT6°€68'T €IV6L0'E 169'98S EVI're0‘l T0S°SLO‘T 180°€8¢E InoxyoEg 80 L parafoag

STFi0z AVIOL FWnEx BANTUI TIqUINTO-PIA PIOJPAIN Jsod

6ST'LIT'S 6€9°LSY'T S6LSTT 789'p£S'L 9T°L08 0 Jjqepesy
%LO'IL %I YL %SE'LS %7889 %10°6L %00°001 peddyg o ei0 L
9bE108' 158°899°1 £86°€T1 €18'S79 $50°616 0 paddiyg 'yD
LSL'PO6'L 81040€°L £V8“66L 805L8E'E SLF'8€0'E T67°8L paddiyg jeyo L
(a7 EPTELL'Y 759859 8It'L68'] 66€'009°1 YLL'OL spssutoq peddiyg
600°L5T S66‘LLT £61v9 870°LT1 bLL'O8 0 epeue) paddiyg
86£°976'1 166'0%L'1 W8T TLT958 1L6'€€8 906°LT 0d1xay paddmyg

ESYLI zIg'sT 0 $9T°s 8Y0°0T 0 lizesg paddryg
LS6'195'] LLV*980'T 95Ty 9TH'10§ £87'L6Y 719°€E 210430 paddiyg
651'890° 15$°687°¢ 911'691 817°06€°1 L1T9ZLY 0 (oaoqe papnpoul}  age10}§ V')
725°081°01 6€S°796'8 1,5°888 911°858"Y 09S°LET'E 6T°8L oJe(] 03 In0NoRg
V6E 116 STI66L L90°LT YLE'E LLO'SOL 0 soxoq pis "ambow 95007
916 ITI'IT LS9°19L°6 8€9°s16 060°TZ6'y LEY'SYS'E T6T°8L MoydEq [BI0L pardafoig

ST-¥i0C TVIOL T FBNBWAL PR nor
(AL 9107 ‘ST Yore SE9Y-ZZZL6 WO ADINVMTIN
Jose VALINS ‘AVM TYNOLLVNYALNI S 78€p

p1 "ON noday doxpy

dALLINWOD dvdd HSFd4

103



6L 0 0 0 0 0 a|qe|IBAyY
%0666 %00°001 %00°001 %00°0 %00°001 %00'001 paddiys 9 [e10L
0 0 0 0 0 0 peddiys 'v'0
€LE'SL LOT'sPp 5€'s 0 LST'8E 86¥'1 paddyg [er0],
090°€9 877'9¢ 98Y'y 0 £EE0E 6011 opsewo peddiys
80L°01 LL8'9 998 0 T26'S 68 epeue) paddiyg
828°1 168 0 [1} 168 0 odrxapy paddiys
0 y9T 0 0 +9Z 0 nizexg paddiys
LLL'T L8 0 0 L¥8 0 210yspjO paddiys
0 0 0 0 0 i) (oa0qu papupoul)  28eI01S VD
ISHBL LOI'SY sE'S 0 LST'8E 86¥'1 3je(g 0} IN0YoRY
1] 0 0 0 [} 0 soxoq pis ‘Alnbo wr  9S007]
SH8L LoT'sy Ts¢'s ] LST'8E 86¥'1 oxdEy (80 ), pajdafoag
STvi0Z AVIOL BWEA EEIRITITETN BIqunjo)-pIA [XDTETY ATTIHOA
1£0°867 780°811 9LT'61 6VL 1T LSO'LL 0 aqejeAY
%SSTL %b9'L8 %61'98 %1026 %LE Y8 %00°001 paddiys 9 [E10L
957581 $S€°002 010's 695°'1T 9PL'OLT 0 paddiys "v'D
088°L8L poc‘LES 6I€'0T1 PTP'0ST LY9'SED p16°0€ paddiyg 1830,
ovT'8Is 6V5S85 TS1°901 897's81 YEOSLT $60°61 snsewog peddys
SEV'SE SLO'VE 8¥8°€ 6v6°01 ¥69°81 ¥8$ epeue) paddiyg
11872 68£°67 60L 195°S 782°61 LSS'E oo1xaN paddiys
L89 9671 0 €19 €89 0 uzeg paddiyg
LOL'O1T $66°981 019'6 £50'8Y 6121 8LEL asoysyO paddiyg
00€°ZSY 8vb'18T 00Z°01 SYPET £08'L1T 0 (or0qe poprioup)  23e301§ 'V'D
879'€T6 920°568 $65°6EL €LT'TLT YYETSY v16°0¢ aje(] 0} INOYORd
€82°791 09€°09 0 0 09€09 0 soxoq pis ‘Apbo ug - 35007
116'S80°L 98€°$S6 $65°6€1 €LI'TLT poL‘TIS $16°'0€ IN0H{IBJ [BIOL pardafely
STvioz TVIOL WX EXTELIETTY EIqunio)-pIN PAIPI NIOINV a3y
go8ed 9107 ‘ST YoreW SE9VY-TTTL6 WO AINYM TN
jose v 4LINS ‘AVM TYNOILVNYHZLNI dS T8¢V

$1 "oN Hoday doi)

JALLINWOD dvVdd HSFdd

104



90110 poy *0[oBury pay “PIOD 510} ], ‘Weypyoeq SOP[ous SIB] IONUIA JOUIO .

1587 908'1 9081 0 0 0
%E0P6 %L0'96 %61'$8 %00°001 %00'001 %00°001
0 Y423 STE'S 0 0 ]
88'p 9ZI'%b L£9'0T 65r'6 0618 098°S1
79661 1zL'oe LE'OI £01'8 1461 0+0°01
20Tl 0 0 0 0 0
£v6 £L8'Y 0 0 18T'€ 265°1
0 [} 0 0 0 0
€LL'TT es'e 0 9€E’] 896°C 8TTY
0 sTe's STE'S 0 0 0
€EL'LY 86'sy VYTl 6£V°6 061°8 098°S1
0 0 0 0 0 0
SEL'LY Ze6'sp PHTT 6£1°6 0618 098'ST
ST-5102 VIOl BUEX SBPTEGI BIquIn[oy-PIN PAJPS
8pe 0 0 0 0 0
%YE66 %00°001 %00°001 %00°001 %00°001 %00°001
0 $S6 $S6 0 0 0
6LY'TS Trw 9sL'9 I€V'T €99°1Z 182°1I1T
89581 99£'SE 0EL'9 €191 61£61 P06'L
098 SST'T 74 81 988 szz
116'T 0Z6's 0 0 ££6 L86'T
0 [} 0 0 0 0
ovl 0L9 0 0 S0§ 91
0 $S6 $$6 0 0 0
LT8'TS I 95L'9 1€¥'1 £V9'1Z 18211
0 0 0 0 0 0
L78'TS ‘e 9SL'9 11 9917 18211
ST-v10z TVIOL R BPIETI EIqQUIN{03-PIA PIOJPIIN
0 0 0 0 0 0
%00°001 %00°001 %000 %00°001 %00°001 %000
0 0 0 0 0 0
PE0°6S 1S0°9¥ 0 wLe'sy 6L9 0
208'sS yov'sy 0 STL'TY 6L9 0
LY'] 8ve 0 143 0 0
0191 LLY'T 0 LLYT 0 0
zi 44 0 41 0 0
9 oIS 0 oIS 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
V€06 150°9p 0 LESy 6L9 0
0 0 0 0 0 0
PE0'6S 1500 0 TLE'SY 6L9 0
ST¥i0z AVIOL BWD[EX BPEUR EIqUIN|-PIA PAOJPIN
2%ed 910T ‘ST yore SE9Y-TTTLE YO ARINVMTIN
Jose V ALINS ‘AVM TYNOILVNYALNI AS 78Ep
1 "ON yoday dox) JALLINWOD dVad HSAdA

aqepvay

paddiys 9 Jelo,
pedduys 'v'D
paddiyg jejo),

onsawo( paddiyg
epeue)) paddiyg
0o1xaq peddyg
Tizeig paddiyg

210Yys3O paddigs
(as0qe popopun)  ageI0yg YD)
3je(J 03 Jnovyjoed
soxoq pis ‘amba wp - 3SQO]
moydEg (B30 ], papdafoag
S.dM YIHLO

dqepisAy

paddiyg 9 [e10L,

poddiys 'v'D

paddyyg jero,
snsawo( paddiyg
epeue)) paddiyg
0o paddryg
[izexg paddryg
2104330 peddiyg

(o0qe paprpour)  ageio)g YD

2je(d 01 Inoyoeq

saxoq pys “ambo ui 35007

IN0YIEBJ 810, pardaloag
TIDES

dAqepeay

padduys 9 101
paddiys 'v'D
padduyg (g1,
onsawoq peddmyg
epeue)) paddiyg
00X paddpyg
I1zexg paddiys
210ysO paddiyg
(oa0qe popojout)  3FeI0)S YD)
25e(q 03 oo
soxoq pis ‘ambowp 9S00
n0xyaEd 830, paraloag
FAUOINOD

105



POy UOSWIL) PUE LOSWLY) PAY “YSN|EE POY SOPIOU! UOSWLDEIS

0 0 0 0 0 0 a|qepeAy
%00°001 %00°001 %00°001 %00°001 %00°001 %00°001 paddiyg 9 [0,
0 LES9 0 9 180°9 0 peddys v’
wUY'pIe LTTI8T £69'S 019'€21 SOI‘9ET 6I8'ST paddiyg jmro),
€LI'0ET 799°012 wy's 605401 115°68 oLI'S1 onsswo( paddiyg
wiLe vIL'S1 081 096'S yLS'6 0 speue) paddiyg
201'€l 0zz'01 0 L00'S LILY 96¥ ooixay paddiys
0 t 0 0 z 0 pizeag paddiyg
950'vY 629'vp v PEL'8 10€°9€ €1 210ysj3Q paddiyg
0 LES9 0 (134 180°9 0 (oa0qe popnjow)  98e10)§ YD)
UYYIE LTT18T £69°S 019'€T1 SO1°9€1 618'ST aje(] 03 JnONORY
0 0 0 0 0 0 soxoq pis ‘ambaw  9S007]
UP'PIE LIT'I8T £69°S 019°€Z1 SOT'9ET 618's1 INONIEG [BI0L Pajdaloag
ST-F102 TVIOL BWh{E BPTFWN FIquno)-PIN PIOJPP v+ NOSWIRIDIA VIS
®BOSO pu POy Ajeq ‘[EUE)) P[OD POY ‘PRY 1SOY “UOHESUG Py SOPRIOLL HIJUEY POU s
0 0 0 0 0 0 Jjqepeay
%00°001 %00°001 %00°001 %00°001 %00°001 %000 paddiys 9 @0l
959°€1 SE8'8 0 $£8°8 0 0 poddiys 'v'D
898011 709'IL 667y 7L0'99 1€7'T ] paddiyg [sr0]
Y1¥'96 S88‘v9 LSTY 9£5°8S 260°T 0 onsamo( paddmg
Tes'L L'y (42 9p6'E 6£1 0 epeue)) paddiys
£19% £50°1 0 £50°1 0 0 oomxaly paddiyg
798°1 885 0 88¢ 0 0 [izexg paddiys
LTy 6v6'1 0 6¥6'1 0 0 asoysyO paddiys
959'€1 SER'S 0 S€8'8 0 0 (oaoqe popnjour) - a810G YD
898°011 209'TL 66T 7L0'99 1€2°C 0 3je( 0} InoYNoRd
0 0 0 0 0 0 sox0q pis "Alnba ur 95007
898011 09'TL 667'Y 2L0°99 1€2°7 0 noxaeg [EI0L, parpafolg
ST-F10¢C TVIOL Twney ECTELTEY FIqUno)-pIA PIOJPOIN ILTiravd aau
0 0 0 0 0 0 JqepEAy
%00°001 %00°001 %00°001 %00°001 %00°001 %00°001 paddiyg o reoL
€05°T8T'1 918°$91°T 00861 L6899 611°6LS 0 peddys v
L67'069'v (73 & (4 8L6'STS T91°5L0T E6'PTEL 00128 paddiys [830L
TLET6Y'E LEL'0SO'E 081°8py Tr9'6LST £1L'V96 7078 onsewo( paddiyg
oTH'TH8 LET'L69 65T°IL 12T°€LE bSL VT £96°01 epeus) paddiyg
ST'6LL 90€'SET 8609 €T6'TL 61Z°0% 99091 0o1xaN paddmys
968°671 6LT'101 0 $9L'9E SISY9 0 Jizeag paddiys
ISE'LY £59'87 1822 719’71 1EL'E1 6981 a1oysyQ paddiys
£0$'7821 9I8'$91°1 00861 L68°995 611°6LS 0 (ar0qe popjour)  38R10)S VD
L6T'069'Y ZLI'ET0Y 8L6'STS 291'5L0°C TEG'PTE'T 001°L8 e 0) Jnoxord
0 0 0 0 0 0 soxoq pis ‘ambo ur 38007
L6T°069'Y TLI'SI0Y 8L6'STS 91°5L0'T T€6'VIE'T 001°L8 noxde [EI0], pajafoag
STv107 TVIOL BWHEX PPEUIN EIqumo)-pIAl PIJPIN IIT1Lave NaduD
910T '$T YoIeW SE9Y-TTTLE MO ADINY M TIN
Jose V 4LINS ‘AVA TYNOLLYNIALNI g8 78€V
noday dor) [[edsewwung FALLINNOD dvad HSTHA

106



100°L9¢€°Y ep 03 [€10)
009 B - ¢
910'¢ 994 - 97
088°L 924 - 61
102 Qe - 71
706°8€ Q-
787°9¢ uef - 67
L18'68 ue( -7z
000°601 uef - |
T20°E11 ugf-g
£€80'68 uef - |
SLO'L8 29 - 6T
L9°86 290 - 8]
6£6°1¢€1 %Rd-11
£8Z°091 g -¢
veeeel AON - LT
80V'8LY AON - 0T
£6L°1TT AON - €1
967°8€T AON - 9
we'TLe 10 -0¢
VIL'6ET 1O - £7
PP TLE PO -91
YLY'TLT PO-6
L0122 PO-T
9ZE'6ET dag -5z
Iv9'61T dog - 8]
8vT's8l dog- 11
$66°081 dog -y
£PI°IST gny - 87
100°6€1 Sy -1z
084°L01 Sny - 41
HUWAS BUIpI PR
9161

soxogq pIepue)g Jus[eainby

0 0
%00°001 %00°001
6519621 881°181°1
LESSIT'S 100°L9€*Y
6S6LI8E v8ToTe e
611°LL8 8E0°LTL
L96'961 6LS'O¥ L
8SLI€1 698101
vE8°16 I€T'SL
6S1°96Z°1 88II8I‘I
LEY'STT'S 100°L9€'Y
0 0
LEY'STI'S 100°L9E*Y
VIOl
[ 82074 aNviao

910T ‘ST YOIBN  Jose
110day doa) (18 4/19wmng

LEI'SIIS
soL'61
YEL'TT
LLOVT
198°9¢
£62°9§
$96°99
676
1zy'Lel
£8T°IS1
S0zIzI
£25°88
Sst'ogl
10v'6L1
LSEPLL
oLyl
£65%02
199°€LTZ
T0v'08T
66L°E9E
600°96Z
LLY'S6T
855 V0E
081°LLT
z0Z°8¥T
S06'¥ST
679°0TC
PET'60T
$6S°6L1
0L9'8yl
£66°68
Sewdg
) 4

IL'EIT'S
820°L
890°0€
yL8°TY
280'16
628°SL
0gg'6Tl
19001
899°9p1
z51°191
£71°66
€09°101
1¥8°011
818°L91
$00°9v1
795181
98°ele
8Y6'8LT
S6£°0LT
SI1Z'89C
168°91€
8TL'9EE
16¥°69T
T6V'8€T
SLS'LOE
162°99
$59°SST
TE0'SHT
¥Sy981
0S2°L8
6LY'TS
Huswdag
pI-€1

TEC'L6G'Y
£95°C1
08S'€T
969°0€
Shb'ss
SIL'SL
608701
107°88
LEV'TT
£02'8Z1
879'88
199'98
£1z°zel
09S°TLI
$01°861
681°L61
960°1Z
[91¥4¢4
669°€LT
YZE'ET
€16°90€
[45 2514
119'6LC
610°P0€
9991 €
996°2E€
0£1°08C
668°181
SEL'LS]
£T€°L8
085°81
Huswdns
€1-T1

SINIWAIHS TTVA/AFNNNS NO.LONIHSVM % NOOTIO

0
%00°001
LES'9
LTT18C
79901
YIL'ST
ozz‘ol

N <
629'¥

LES'9
LTT18T
0
LTT18T

*¥
TOSWILATIS

0
%00°001
IS9PLI'
PLL'SBO'Y
ToSITE
YZETOL
6SE°9€1

198701
209°0¢€

159'%L1°1
PLL'S8O'Y
0

PLL'SSO'P

1BoL-qag
napteg

0
%00°001
5e8'g
209°7L
$88V9
LTy
£50°
88,
6v6°'1
S€8'8
709°TL
0

209'7L

»RPIEY
Py

0

%00°001

918°591°1

TLIET0Y
LELOSOE
L6I°L69
90€°SET

6LT101
£59'8T

918°691°1

LLIEI0'Y

0

ZLY'S10Y
epeg

[EErD)

)Ep 0) 810}
JBN - ¢
921 - 97
921 - 61
924 - 7]
Pi-s
uef - 67
uef - 77
uef - g
uef-g
uef-|
%3G - 6T
29(1 - 81
%2 - 11
RA-v
AON - LT
AON - 0T
AON - €1
AON - 9
00 - 0¢
00 - €27
90 - 91
©0-6
®O-7
dog - 57
dog - 81
dog - 11
dag- ¢
Sny - g7
8ny - 17
Sny - 41
Tupug A

dqepEAY

paddiys 9 (@0l

paddiyg "vD

paddyg [syo),
oysswoq paddiys

epeue) paddiyg
E_.,.:sz w&%___m

lizeig peddiyg
a1o4s3O paddiys

(onoqe popnjout)  9Fe101S VD

A 03 INoyoeg
saxoq pis ‘anbo W 95007

IN0YIB [610], pAydaloag

STVLOL

SEOP-CTTL6 YO ADINVMTIN V JLINS ‘AVM TYNOLLVNIALNI 4S Z8Ev
HALLINIWOD dvVdd HSF4d

107



S8I9ZF'1  [$6°LEE

yIT8LY 9L0'S

£8L°01 096'1
8ES Y9 85L9T
EITH €6¢
619°€E 899'C

8L9°S0T LSl
ove1z9 ¥TE'S8T

€80V8E'T  v6lTHE

PET'880°L TVIOL

SETELY e dswumg
€788 dM OSIA
08L°LE nofuy poy
0Z8°T1 3p105U07)
156°0€ 2o1wmo)
908°681 asog
916°SEE nofuy

YI0Z/17/11 OL ¥107/8/TE

10T%¥9 080°LY

wv'e 18€
£€0'TH 00L°0C
18¥'11 ¥81
820°CT 880

9¥6'LLI 01’61
we'oLy  1£9°05T

€€9°T0E'T  6£0°78E

984168 #7619

0Tl £86'C
£08°1€ LYV
$90°9 86
1€2'71 €841

80EvET 888'77
9€$'E1S 981°8LT

6V TVE'l  pLY‘PLY

8£L°18S $68'9

986°ST 06S€l
$96'CS L08'TY
$89°€ Lyl
9891 851'T

LTyl $8I°7E
9LS'ELS TE6'LIE

9L6'60T°T  186'%09

8TT'ISET  SO8'LIT

08¥'¥1 LL6'S
9£6°9 £6L°1
99'T 0

0€0°LL £€9°T

796°TLl TILYT
¥60°S¥9 190°Z8€

TIOURT

g
=
fa

688°'1¥0'1 TV10L
1271°L6S J[ed/seowuimg
160'9 dM OSIN
€EE1T nofuy pay
L6T11 api0du0)
V6Ll 201W0)
918'8S1 asog
162°62C nofuy
PIOZ/L/TY OL ¥10T/ST/01
¥65'026 TV1OL
[42 X743 [[ed/sowwng
1228 dM OSIN
9pE'Ll nofuy pay
196'S 2p100U0))
8pLTL ao1wo)
0Ty 111 asog
0SESET nrofuy
$107/v2/0T OL $10Z/T1/01
618°298 TVIOL
£88°S1S |{ed/1owuing
99€T1 dm oSIN
851°01 nofuy pay
8ESE 2p100U0))
889'¥1 210D
TSSHl osog
P¥9°561 nofuy
yI02/01/08 OL ¥I0Z/LT/6
$66°709°1 TVIOL
ETYEEL'L ||e4/Pwung
£05°8 dm 9sIN
(3209 nofuy pay
99T 9pIoOU0)
L6E'PL 2010
058°LY1 asog
££0°E6T nofuy
¥102/97/6 OL 9NV
spsaurg
79 Epeue.)

NOSVAS SI-+10T

1 -i9%eg

668'8€€'T 020°pSE 6L8°786 TVIOL
191°00¥ £v8'T 81€'26€ [feg/1swumg
6€£'8 SLY ¥99°'L dm oSIN
YTres £60°9Z 1E€°LS nofuy pay
$99'T 0 $99'C 3p100U0D
LS90E 2744 £16°LT (i be)
90v00T 06L°CT 919°LL] osog
LYTETY $L8°86C TLEPIE nofuy
ST02/0Z/1T OL STOZ/L/TT
SO8‘EVE’L 698°8hE 9€6'66 TVLIOL
o¥s$°01S $29'9Z 916'€8Y [/ sourumg
LSTEL 009°'S LSS°L dM OSIN
L00'6L S10'6C 66°6Y nofuy pay
LEO'S 6 886'L ap100uo)
y6T1T 985'] 80L°61 2010y
€50bLI €097 0sH1ST asoq
LIL'LES T6EE9T STEVLT nofuy
ST07/9/11 OL STOTVT/OT
$98'9Z€'1 oplSrE 81L'186 TV1OL
LSI°T19 019°8¥ LYSE9S J{e./somung
010%1 8¥v'y 795'6 dMm oSIN
0£L'TS 1€9°5C 660°LT nofuy pay
$78'€ 0 yz8's 3pI05U0)
958l £LT £86'L1 LS Ce)
0LS vl 9€1°81 PEV'OTI osog
LIE18Y 810'8¥C 69T°EET nofuy
ST07/£2/01 OL STOZ/OT/01
T26'T€11 T$€°L9E 0LS°S9L TVI1OL
18S°€6 Tr6'0S 6€9°THY [ d/1ewuing
LLE'S L9L 0198 dM ST
620'6% £55°vE oLY'vl nofuy pay
STLS 69 95T's 2p100uU0)
SL9'TY S€8 or8°1I 250
SLL'SIT 9Z1°02 259'86 osog
LSL'EVY 099°65T L60'P81 nofuy
$102/6/01 OL ST0Z/97/6
768'8S0°C 062795 795 v6¥°1 TVIOL
YE9°TTTL 918981 81850l [[ed/reurmng
£26'8 YVl 60S'L dm OSIN
SITIT STY'L 06§°€1 nofuy pay
£86'S $6T 689°S 2p100u0)
€vLTl £¥9°1 00111 2o1u0)
9IZ'erl 0EEET 988°611 osog
8ET' V19 891°EVE 0L6"00€ nofuy
ST07/S7/6 OL DAV
[0 poaxy, ~ ogseuRQq
79 epeue))

NOSVAS 91-§10T

10odxa 30U OUSIUIO YHM PIPNIOUI S BPRUBD),
SAVAd TIVA/AFNNNS ANV S¥VEd JFLNIM 40 INFWIAOW HALLYEVINOD

SAIUWLIOY) 183 Ysar]

910T/ST/EIOSY

1 "oN Hodoy dox)

108



€0Z'060°T  89¢'057  S€8°6E8 TVIOL
606°6S1 zZ€9°1 LLT'BST led/pwung
1L8°€ 0LZ 109°€ dm oSTN
£98°29 00t'L £9¥°SS nofuy pay
0L 481 06S°1 9pioouo)
£L0°1CT LEL'T 9EE'6I 20100
ST¥'80T LTl £69°561 osog
0LETES S6Y'9TT  SL8'SOV nofuy
ST0Z/0E/T QL S10Z/L1/L
6ETTIET  LOE0ST  7€6'180'T TVIOL
¥0L'88T 66L°T $06°$8C Jjed/iswung
798°C 62T £€9'C dM OSIA
££6'98 0TL91 €1T0L noluy pay
Lzr's 0 LzI's opioouo)
001°51 LEO'L £90°%1 301W0)
ZE1'95T PEL'Y] 86E°THT ssog
18€°L0L 88LVYT  €65°T9Y nofuy
ST10Z/91/T OL ST0Z/E/T
S6Z'6£8 8EPLL  €16'499 TVIOL
8ZL°60T 609 611°602 I1ed/ouung
2661 S6¥ LEV'L dM 9SIN
6ST°bS 0£0°L1 6T1°LE nofuy pay
3l 961 [aza apioouo)
LYE'9] It 90€°9[ 210D
[S7%541 $9€°01 08I°GET R 9sog
LTaN1187 9b9°Skl  00S'P9T nofuy
S10/T/1 OL $107/0T/TL
1204871 9Lp'0EE  $¥59S6 TVIOL
958°60€ 6£9'Y L1T'S0E ljed/3swuwng
916 £6v V'Y dm osIN
0LSPL LIS'8L £60°9§ nofuy pay
626'9 s6l VEL'O apiodua)
8LT'8T PET'T ¥+0°97 22100
£98°VTT TIILT 1SL°L61 ssog
609°LEY 98Z°LLT  £TE09€E nofuy
vI0Z/61/21 OL P107/9/T%
LSO'EETT  €SL'LEE  ¥06°S68 1VIOL
€05°12€E £45°0 096'V1€ [e4/1oumuing
SEVOT €lg zerol dMm OSIN
OvETL 8v1T 858°0S nofuy pay
8¥8°L €65 SIEL 2p105U0)
786°0¢ 891 yIg'0E 010D
082°702 YLY'8E 908'€91 asog
697°88¢ 0vZ'0LT  620°8IE nofuy
v10Z/5/21 OL ¥10%/TT/1L
o1 yodxy,  Jnssuioq
¥ epeue)

NOSV4S §1-v10Z

7 -L98eg

6969001 ILy'p81 86¥°7Z8 TVIOL
660°9v1 08$°I 615" b1 I[ed/sowung
69¥'T 0 69%°T dm 9sIN
$SS°6S 6€1°L 9It'TS nofuy poy
6S1 0 6S1 sp1oouo)
0568 916'C PED'9 sonuey
818'87C LTL'ST 160°€0T asog
616°095 601°Lt1 018'€ly nofuy
9102/67/1 OL 9107/91/1
8ITTST'l 88L°681 0EY'T96 TV10L
TT0°TeL 9 910'ZTT [led/euntng
199°¢ L09'T ¥50'F dMm ST
LTF'T8 YET'S £61°LL nofuy pay
L80'T LOE'L 08L apIoouo)
986°L1 0LY'T 91551 sopo)y
TYT'6ET e ozi‘Liz osogq
€6L°T8S THO'LST 1sL'szy nofuy
9T0Z/S1/T OL 910U
808'69L LY6°6S1 198°609 IVLIOL
8S1°TLT yLT $88°1L1 [led/sewwing
806°1 0 806'1 dM 9STA
69€'sS ol L60'SH nofuy pay
SIS’ 1€1 v8E'l ap10ouo)
¥Z6'll L8 LES'TL 9o[m0)
12¢9v1 62011 T6I'sel asog
€1L°08€ yS1'8€L 65S°THT nofuy
9107/ 1/1 OL S10T/61/T1
$8€°780°1 [ K374 €LT'€E8 V1OL
€19°0£T s0T'T 80v'8ZC fied/puumg
$§5°9 SLS'T 086'% dM OSIN
£S1L zz0'61 TEI°SS nofuy pay
PLE'E I EL6'E apiodu0)
299°TC 0€2'1 [43 ¥4 souo)
9§L11T 88€°81 89€°€61 asog
TLY'TES 169902 186°52€ nofuy
ST0Z/81/TI OL S10T/5/21
65v°0Z1°1 £€0°19Z 9TP'658 TV.LOL
L09°78T ELY'E PEL'6LT 1[ed/punung
9€8°01 606'1 LT6'8 dm OSIN
6£9'P8 T85°6T L80°'SS nofuy pay
L¥6'T1 8y 66811 ap100U0)
YLL'OE (324 1€€°0€ 3o1Wo)
96¥°181 LLTLT 61Z°¥S1 osog
091°81¢ 1€€'861 618°61€ nofury
ST02/P/TT OL STOZ/1T/NI
EoL Hoa%g, ysawioq
» EpElRD

NOSVIS 91-¢10T

10dx%0 30U “ONSAWIO(] YIIM PIPRISUL ST EPRUR))
SAVEd TIVAIINNNS ANV SAVAd YILNIM 4O INTFNFAONW JALLYIVINOD

QONIUILOY) 8D YSaL]

910T/STEIOSY
¥1 "ON uoday dox)

109



LPS'SL89Y  91€'68E'y  IET'P8Y'TL TVIOL
LEI'SITS 655°0Zy  8L0'S69'F [re4/souung
pEL'SLL TLE'LE T9EpPI dMOSTAL
088°L8L SOT'YET SLYESS nofuy pay
PE0°6S 85L°1 9LT'LS 3p103u0)
I8E'PET yLE'SL LO0‘9IT J0JuI0)
PTI‘965'T OvT'LLT  ¥88'BIET asog
LSL'PO6'L 808°S0L'E 66861 nofuy
HIVA OLTVLIOL
9'6L9 £80°881  6SE'16Y TVIOL
0 0 0 lied/sewuing
(434! 0 14301 dMm 9SIN
£V6°'SS L9E0T 9LS'SY nofuy pay
0 0 0 api0ou0)
L't 0 Ly'T J0mo)
LTTOST 16+°C1 9EL'LEN osog
LL8'69Y 67T'S91  8¥9vOE nofuy
STOT/LY/E OL STOUVL/E
60S°0¥8 199877 TY8119 V101
SOL'61 L66'Y 80Lp1 [led/sowung
18t'1 8¢ Xz dM 9STIN
¥IS19 LOOLE LOS'PY nofuy pay
0 4] 0 JpIodUOD
6LT'9 0 6LT'9 201W0D
LS6°061 965 Y1 19€°9L1 asog
€L5'09S 670761  YPSBIE nofuy
STOT/EV/S OL S10T/8T/T
909°€08 $60°107 115209 TV1OL
11z (373 898°C [ /1oumwing
868 0 868 dM oSIN
L¥6'8S 1ot 9ET'8P nofuy pay
0 0 0 QPi0OU0))
878°¢ £ S8L'E ERE e
P68°9L1 8S1°€1 9£L'€91 asog
878°91¢ 0¥8'9L1  886'6EE nofuy
S107/LTT OLSTOUPL/T
878°€66 LEL'IST  160°THL TV10L
ySI'ETL LET LIG'HTL [fed/sewung
616 8¢ 188 dM SIN
9EE'T9 9s¥'8 088°€S nofuy pay
0 o 0 9pI02U0D
£6¥9 ¥8 60¥'9 ao1oe)
065207 108°81 68L°¢81 asog
9£€°809 [TIEC  S1T'S8E nofuy
S107/S1/Z OL ST0T/1€/E
oL Todxy,  dusswioq

% epeuc,)
NOSVAS §1-v10T

€ -L98eg

S98°08p'ST OLE'6TLE SV ISLLI TVIOL
100°L9€E'P 6L9°€TE TTEEYO'Y [fed/sewwng
PrEogl L6661 LYEOLI JMISIN
FOE'LES 089°L1T 29’619 nofuy pay
150°9¥ 667°C TSL'EY 9pI0oU0))
£07'€61 96691 L0T'9LY L)
vP6'709°C 6£6'S6T S00°LOET osog
810'P0€°L 08L'7S8'T  8ETISHY nofuy
4LYJOLTV1OL
S0S'€8S Tis‘oyl ¥66°ThY V1OL
0 0 0 [led/emwng
LE 0 LE dM STN
655'9€ oL’V S6L'IE nofuy pay
0 0 [1] oﬂ.—ODGOU
0 0 0 Q[0
78ETET 1998 IpL'ET] asog
LTS'PIY 901°LZ1 127182 nofuy
910Z/ST/E OL 9102/TT/E
S8S°LYL L98°€81 8IL'E9S TV.LIOL
009 ] 009 {[e/3ounung
Lo1 0 L01 dM OSIN
S06°€S Lzn's 8LL'SY nofuy pay
6 0 6 9pI0oUOD)
08€°1 0 08€°1 LR U]
678'T61 9L9°0C £S1TLT ssog
TL9'86Y ¥90°851 809°0vE nofuy
910Z/T1/€ OL 910T/LTT
(2079 9L8°€91 LEV'OEY TV.1OL
968°01 0 968°01 [fed/rowmng
91°1 0 911 dM 9STN
79991 LIE'S SPE'SE nofuy pay
0 0 0 apiosuo)
L6T'1 6LL 8IS Q010D
£90°7CC 08L°61 £87'20T asog
YET'TIS 000°SE1 VETLLE nofluy
9502/97/7 OL 910UEL/T
PLI'LLE 980°S1Z 880°79L TVIOL
£€6'29 90€ L7929 {ledpowung
L69'T 0 L69'T dm SIN
0£9'8S 9€€'s P6T'ES nofuy pay
[32 0 £ 2pI00U0D)
§09°C 066°1 <19 LSt T}
YI1°L9Z pIE'SE 008'1€2 osog
751°€8S ov1L°TLY TI0°TTY nofuy
9107/71/T QL 9102/0€/1
oL TOUXT snsswoq
» epeue)

NOSVIS 91-$10T

110dxa JOu “ONSAWO( YIM POPRIOUI ST EPRUE),
SAVAd TIVAIFNNNS ANV SYVEd YELNIM 40 LNIWIAOW FAILYVEVINOD

23WWO)) Jead ysalg

910T/STUYEIOSY
1 'oN Hoday do1)

110



OLE6TL'E  S6V'ISLTT S8V°668°s  T89°1Z8WI 68S°TSL'S  £5H698°€T 0EE8ES’S  68S ILSVI 9E6PEY’S  STEOVI‘El
0 0 1/L-81/9 08L°801 SSI°8SH 8€6°001 TrIsEl $£9°¢€1 ZELY8I vS8'8T vEL'6S
0 0 L1/9- /9 650°92I 20€°€LI LYLLIT 81581 LEY'OET 676581 £78°L6 PLSEVI
0 0 €/9 - 17/S SL6'8TI wrs1z T80°ZEl SS0°1€T YOLIII +78°12C LOYITI 6€1°L61
0 0 0T/S - LIS 6L9°8¥1 763°08C 6SS‘LY1 0T€‘s6T Pr6°IS1 111°68C IpS°811 0,278
0 0 9/S - €Ty vSTILI SOPpsE $66°9¥1 VLT'LSE SE81IT 781°8LE 891711 $96°00€
0 0 TUp - 6/b 201°7L1 L91°6EY L6VP91 960°L1¥ 0£Y'e8l TSE10Y 999°L91 005°29¢
0 0 8/¥ - 97/€ 69L°LTT 0L8°108 079°L81 L61°8SY 69L°61T 8TT9TY 1SPTLI 6v9°6LE
OLE'6TLS  S6VISLTT [e100qng LO8'SI8Y  6SE869°T1 ISI'I9LY  1S8°L8LIT OIC68E Y  IETH8YTL 996518y ¥60°S88°T1
1IS‘0ov1 v66°ThY ST/€~Tl/E ¥87°T61 €€€°09¢ €9L°€1T £EVSIS TSI°881 £67°T6¥ ObL1ST L00°8HY
L9%°€81  8IL'€9S 11/€ - LT/T 999°€4T YTL 1S9 19v°1€T 385°009 V6L°8TT STESI9 y10°0TC €IL°E8S
9L8€91  OPPOE9 97/ - €1/T 9L9PET LET069 £9L°61T 580°9¥9 STL10T 8€5°09 6£8°81C T96s
680°S1T  T1I°T9L Tz - 0¢/1 LOL'ELT LY1°96L 1L8°1ST LTT6OL 128°1$T 8E9°LYL 196°6£T SvrrI8
ILy'V81  86¥°TT8 6°/1-91/1 16¥°LI¢E 967°0¥6 88°V8T 6187L8 01¥°0ST TEE9r8 8¥9°58¢C 711°988
91L'681  685°€96 SUL-21 170°86C 690°€90°1 YTET6T Sv8°L96 86L°08C T11°680°1 87TT0€ $00°556
LY66S1  SLI‘TI9 1/1-61/T1 890°72C 60L°SLY 68LLIT £L£°699 £8SL1 1LL°699 192807 159629
961°6VT  8T6°8€8 81/21 - §/21 £V8°LYE 12€°s¥6 1€T°epe €L5°798 09Z°1€€ LOL‘€96 799°19¢ €118
9L0°19T  L96°€98 v/l - 111 L81°€9€ S1TTE6 6£9°€6€ L8I°010°T 6v1°8€€ 60006 LOL'LEY €11°680°1 e
PIEYSE  €0L066 0z/11 - L/11 061°61¥ Z6v°590°1 166°SSYy 86L°T88 1L0°8€€ S0£°960°1 600°VSH 0S£°9€8 .
8ev'6bE  881°C00° 9/11 - ¥2/01 80S°10Y 6V8°T10° S89°ISY 16£°896 SOV THeE 1€9°LYO°] v66°Sty $97°800°
6£9°SPE  0£1°886 £€2/01 - 01/01 11S‘Shb S67°196 6£9°¥SH vh0°L16 £€6°78€ 91L°6T6 §19°9zy 00066
€09°L9€  1T0°TLL 6/01 - 92/6 L6EY9Y 93¢°L18 786°0E 656°S8L Wo'sLy 998°cL8 P8I°0LY P8
LLS'Y9S  €£0°86V°1 ST6-10/8 867°68S 98£°986°1 SSY'ETS 695°€TE°1 £L1°609 886°809°1 vro‘cey €EL°69€°]
Jiodxg apsawo(q piodxoy asamo( yiodxy psamo(q srodxy apsawoq yiodxy psawo(
» BpeuR) » epeue) ¥ epeue) » epeuz) » epeur)
910T-5102 eBeiany IE9L-0m] ofeiday Jea-oald ST0T-¥I02 £107-7107
768°6L0°1 T11°692°€ 629°560°€ 0LS‘8LO°E YOVLTS'E 776°856°C 6L6V89°C pauoduwy sreag
%8191 %8€'L1 %SP'81 %E0°91 %EE VI %80°0C %0081 S[qe]TeAY U201
%TS €8 %T9°T8 %SS'18 %L6'€8 %L9'S8 %T6'6L %0078 PIAON U013
900°¥S0°€ 0THI8Y°E 8SL°LIS'E 6V8°v9v°E 0SS°€6L°T €19°ST1Y 0£E°S0T°E olqe|eAY
$98°08%°S1 YP0°6¥5°91 LYS‘€EL89T 816¥S1°81 090°10L°91 9EH 8191 £9T°L6S Y1 pasop
1L8°VES°8T YO¥0£0°0T S0£°169°0C LIL619°1T 019°¥6v°61 6¥0°P¥S°0T £65°T08°L1 noxorg
9107-1EN-ST © oSmoay SI0Z-TeN-LZ  VIOZ-N-8T  CI0CRIN-6Z  TIOC-TRIN-0S 110z-1dv-10
9102-5107 183 9A1] S10Z-¥10T v102-€10T £102-T107 TI0Z-1102 1102-010T
8 98eq FALLINWOD dvad HSTdA 9107/S7/€ 30 SV 1 "oN Hoday dox)



; piELa Giple 9lSLa g

N N

N AN
o & P

& o
&

o
0\ /Q/ P
> & o

¥ o

& CRAN]
v ) B ¥ gt ot @ N o
& & &
Q* oY o

¥ o A o«

S T o g

o oF oF oY of o v of Q¥ ¥ o oY
I

L L

o
&

N O
W af
&

s oF of

o
A
a&
0/

N
¢
&

0

{ii+ ooooor
Jit oooooe
{i oooooe

--J - ooooov

it 000005

(epeued o/m) podx3z

000009
000004

f

\% /%w 2 © & N\ N\ N AC Af N
VP T S T S g
¥ ¥ & oF o o @ QF & o oF o o

N
QY

000008
0000004

r 00000C1

00o000vL

epeue) @ sansawoq

0000091
000008}

epeugd B onsawioq

INIWIAOW dv3d HSIH

112



P09 s,JojAe] ‘3j|a104 ‘Wweynded :apNjoul SIEId JAIUIAN JBYIO 7
SO pue pay Ale3 ‘leue) ‘pjoo pay ‘pay ISOY ‘UONESUSS PIY 1:PN(IU| SIB [[B4/I2WLINS JBYIO ‘T

0596 92sL lo I'o 0 0 0 foso's  lozge 0 0 €97 0 S¥8'c 8ISV 3jqejieay (210}
%TT'66  i%ET66  1%00°00T | %00°00T %00°00T %00°00T %00°00T |%09'86 | %L8'86  %00'00T %00'00T %v9'66 %00'00T %99°86 %ES'86 paddiys % |eioL
- [] 1 ]
959’18 ivev's9  :0vv'ZC | 8989 O (114 8v8'9  |9TZ'6S | 9SST9 O 0 0 0 89€'6  88TCS (anoge uy
I : : ' papapuy 'y paddiys
072'/80'T i€8S'0L6 .ISE'SOV . SWO'YTE TST'TE  Z60'LZ CTLL'SST 1698189 | 865959  8€6'T  ISCVT  LLL'St OLO'E  LZI'60Z SE0'€8E paddiys jeioy
_ ) ] L]
€EL°L00'T i60L‘E06 mmmm@mm | 2sv'esz  eveoe  szi'oz tig'sez 1vcotes | izzors  0z61  s6T  sse'ev 0T0'€  SL0‘€6T 06EPSE paddiys ansawoq
GST'SL V€909 Tmm\mm _ TeEr'or 8t €€C 196°61 _wmwwq _ 0T op 8T 13741 I8TT O €98°€T  L66'VC paddiyg epeue)
ESTT 8vz's  |SEE | TIEX 0 IEL 0 878 | LIT'S 0 T€T 147 0 988'T  9S0'€ paddiys 01xe|'¢r
0 i) 0 _ 0 0 0 0 “o _ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 paddiys izesg
6LT°E 266 mo 10 0 0 0 6LT'E ! Z66 0 0 L6 0 0} z6Ss paddiys asoysyo
H | ] 1L
929'e8 6EV°'89  ,0657C ! 3989 0 0z 8¥89  19¢0'T9 | TZ5T9 0 0 0 0 €866  88T°TS (anoqe uy
| | | | pepnpu)  98el01sS VD
0 [} 10 | 0 0 0 i0 |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 {#tbv *anb3
m . 4 ' xog ‘PIsul) 3SO0T |BIO |
‘ ‘ 4, f 4 () ‘£ ‘ [ M r 4 I rs [ ’ i’ ‘
0/8'960°T i601‘8L6 mﬁmm SOV | SYO'PYE TBT'TE  T60'LT TLL'SST |6TST69 | ¥90'P99 8E6'T  TSZTPT OVE'SY OI0€  TL6'TTC £S5°/8E ajeg 011n0Xoed
0/8'960'T i60T'BL6  |ISE'SOY | SYO'YTE TST'IE  260'LT  2LL'SST |6TST69 | ¥90'v99 86T  TSZ'YT  OVE'SK OTO'E  CL6'TTZ €SS°L8E {xoq "ms) JnOYIRY
m H H ) payoafold [e10)
| ] I
[EI0L 183q } |ejoLiedd | ST-¥I0C ! 9T1-ST02 uoswiyelS le4 napeg ! ST-T0T | 9T-STOC |9¥28S  apJoduo) nofuy pay  3d1Wo) Jsog nofuy saivtiep
owesio Juesio m 1e1o1 4/S | 1eod jjed /duwwns  yaain | jezoL d/Mm| [eiol seaq
STOZ-YTOZ | 910Z-STOZ + ST/LZ/E + /1dwuwng %_Hﬁoﬁh ' ST/cz/E + smum
m _ Juedipo _ _ suedio
_ ) 1] 1]
T 98eyq siaquinu jje 4o} (#) slusjeainb3 xog piepuels
¥T# 1oday

9102 ‘GZ YyoJel\ jo se jioday dois ieayd siuebip



pIoD s,J0jAe] ‘3]|2104 ‘WIBYNIRY :3PNJOUL S1EDd JDIUIM JB3YI0 T
8250 pue pay Ajie3 ‘leue) ‘pjoD pay ‘pay 1SOY ‘UOIIBSUIS PaY SPN|oul SJead ||ed/Jawuwng JSYi0 ‘T

0596 lozss lo 0 lo lo l96v leot fo lo Isoo'z  lsve'z  lovi’s  lsisy 3|qejieAy (2101
%0986 | %L8'86  |%00°00T |%00°00T |%00°00T |%00°00T |%80°66 [%9'66 |%0000T |%00°00T |%Z0'66 |%99'86 [%SI'86 |%E8'86  paddiys % [e30L
] { ) 1 U 1 t . 1 1 1 1 L]
91’6 |9ss'T9 |0 fi |0 |0 [€909 |0 10 |0 |ELT'C |89g’e 0860 |88TZS (an0ge ul papnpuy)
m m " " " " m : ! " m m m w0 paddius
698789 . 8€§'9§9  ,607'E 18E6°T VE607LT  1TISE'PT  J9LV'ES LLLT'St  186T°€  I0T0'E  LTZ'€0C LzT'60T (9EL'TOV (SEQ'ESE paddiys |e3oL
] ] L] [} [} L] i 1 L} 1 [} i 1
votes lizzore leoze  lozer  losorr  lueer  lootes lesser  lsere  loro's  ltvsest lszo'get loostie losewse  paddisonsswoq
1 ] L 1] L] 1] 1] L} L] 1 [ ] L] i
86L'9v  leoz'or 10 It VA4 levt les1't  lgr't o lo losz'or  leog'er 1208’8z  lz66've paddiys epeue)
818 jars o 0 0 |TET 10 Ty |0 {0 [€6V  |988‘T  |SCE  |9S0°E paddiys oaixe
’ _ ° “o “o “o “o “o “o “o “o “o “o “o mo paddiys jizeig
6L1'€ ' 266 10 10 10 '0 19 ‘L6 10 ‘ 1E0T'T  I€0€ 1606 1265 paddiys 2104sy0
i ] I ] J L I L L | | | 1
9€0'T9 i TLST9 | 10 ) ‘0 iTsT9 ) ] '€/7E \E8€'6 (1915 i88T°TS (2n0qe ut papnpu)
| | | | | | | | | | | I | a8eJ01s v
o ) ° ] 1 1 [ -D ] -o L] 1] L] 1 L] A§ .>_=Uw Xom “uﬁm
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ w _ _ _ u) 95007 |e1o}
‘ 1 4 1 ‘ 1] ] Vs [} ‘ L] ‘ ) ‘ ] ‘ 1] L] ‘ 1} ‘ 1 ]
6IS‘T69 | ¥90'P99  |60Z'E |8E6°T |E60°LT  |IST'YT  |ZT6'ES |OVE‘'SY |S6T'E  |OTO'E  |SZZ'SOZ |TLE'TIT |I88°80V |ESS'ZB8E 1A 01INO}IRd
1 1 1] [] i [ 1 ] L] 1] ] 1 1]
6TS‘T69 | 990999  |60Z°€  |BE6T  |€60'LT  |ISZYT  |IT6'ES |OvE'Sy  |86T'E  |OTO'E  |STZ'S0Z |ZL6'TIZ |U88'S0V |€SS'L8E  (odPInOxded
" | ' : : " . ' : ' : " ‘ pajaloid |eloL
| L | L 1 L | | [ { } | |
ST-¥T0Z ! 9T-ST0Z ' [P9S ! [@P3S ! 3pIodU0) ¢ 3pioduo) ! nofuy pay ! nofuy pay ! #dwi0) ! dwo) ! osog 1 dsog ! nofuy 1 nofuy FERENEYN
jeord/m | ewr | SsTvtoT | | stvror | | st-vr0z | | st-vioz | | st-v10C | | st-v102 |
ST/Lz/ ' Jead s | h : . i H : ‘ : H : '
I ouesip | I | | | | | | | | | |
H | ; ' ' : H ‘ : ' : . :
7 98ed siaquinu |je Jo} (#p17) SiuejeAainbl xog plepuels
vT# 10day

910Z ‘SZ YoIe\ JO Sk siedd Jajuip d1uebip

114



2 lo o le 0 10 ;0 lo a|qejieny [e30

%00°00T | %00°00T |%00°00T |%00°00T |%0000T [%00°00T |[%00°00T |%00°00T  paddiys % jeio)
1 L L 1 1] L] ]

ovv'zz ) ge8's |0 |0 10 314 |0vv‘2Z |8v8‘9 (snoqe u papnpu)
: : ' ' : : ' "v'D paddiys

TSE'SOY |, SPO'YTE ,878TE  |IBT'TE  .6/8'T¢ 260l  \wYI'TEE  1TLL'SST paddiys je1o}
) 1 ] ] 1] L] L]

659'9LE _ 81'€6T _mmm.ﬁm _memdm _Nﬁm\oq _aﬁ.mN _Nwmswom _ﬁﬁw.mMN paddiys onsawog
] 1 1 ] 1 1 L]

(se'8C | zev'or  lesy Isgz leget lege I299'9z  lt96'6r paddiys epeue)

See | TET 10 10 |SEE 1€t 10 0 paddiys ooy

0 _ 0 “o m_o _“o _"o _“o “o paddiys |izeug

0 i) 10 0 10 ‘0 o - paddiys a104sy0
| | L 1 ) i |

06522 ! gogg 0 0 H HiY4 1065°2C 18v8‘9 (2r0ge ul papnpaul)
| [ | | | | | a8e103s VO

o | i i i | o R
! ' ! : ! ! ! uy) 9s007 |ejoj

ISE'SOv | SYO'PIE |8Z8'TE  |IBI'TE  |648‘Tv  |260'LZ  |vP9TEE  |2LL'SST 83eQ 01 1N0Yded
1 1] 1 1] 1] ' 1}

TSE'S0y | SPO'VIE |8Z8'TE  |IST'IE (68T  |Z60°LZ  |VVO'TEE  |ZLL'SST (xoq 3s) In0XIed
: i h : : : H pajeloig |e10]
] H | | | 1 |

SI-v10T ! 9T-ST0C | uoSWiDEIS | uOSWIUES ! |4 Jawing Vlledsswwing 1 13eg ! Naples Saljolep
jelol | jerogjeq | ST-vIoz | | (T)iewo | (t)sewioe | uwemung | usaun

4/SST/ET/E1  sPwwng | : | BuApeg | N2 PR | gr-proz |
| swesig | [ | pay st-v107 | | l
, i i ) : : ‘

€ 98eq

vT# 1oday

0L0Z ‘SZ Yyoltep JO SB Sikdd jje4 jdowuwing U_:Nm._o

115



A

CALIFORNIA
PEAR

Adyisory Board

In This Issue

Board | Meeting on

Governor Brown
~2i0» ercimc}n lo

'*1'." wtxz)’yﬁqgg

Postharvest
Technalogy Center
lxpnl s E\ewslettet

CBFA Drought
Update

Generol lssues of
Interest

Pear Import Report

2015 - 2016 FPC Pear

Crop: Reports

Quick Links

www.calpear.com

froy XA
VLt ity

California Pear Update

NEWSLETTER FOR THE CALIFORNIA PEAR ADVISORY BOARD

CPAB Board Meeting on April 12, 2016

9:00am - 12:00pm
April 12, 2016

California Farm Bureau
Harvest Room
2300 River Plaza Dr.
Sacramento, CA 95833

[Click here to view agendal]

Governor Brown Signs Legislation to Raise
Cahfc}msa s Minimum Wageﬁ

nd G. Brown Jr.
it

Contact: Governor's Press Office
(916) 445-4571

LOS ANGELES - Governor Edmund G. Brown Jr. joined supporters
from across the state Monday in Los Angeles to sign landmark
legislation that makes California the first state in the nation to
commit to raising the minimum wage to $15 per hour statewide.

"This is about economic justice, it's about people,” said Governor
Brown. "This is an important day, it's not the end of the struggle but
it's a very important step forward.”

Under the legislation - SB 3 by Senator Mark Leno (D-San Francisco) -
minimum wage will rise to $10.50 per hour on January 1, 2017 for
businesses with 26 or more employees, and then rise each year until
reaching $15 per hour in 2022. The bill also recognizes the
contributions of small businesses - those with 25 or fewer employees
- to California's economy and allows additional time for these
employers to phase in the increases.

The legislation increases the minimum wage over time, consistent

with economic expansion, while providing safety valves - known as
"off-ramps” - to pause wage hikes if negative economic or budgetary

116



conditions emerge. The Governor can act by September 1 of each
year to pause the next year's wage increase for one year if there is a
forecasted budget deficit (of more than one percent of annual
revenue) or poor economic conditions (negative job growth and
retail sales).

Once the minimum wage reaches $15 per hour for all businesses,
wages could then be increased each year up to 3.5 percent (rounded
to the nearest 10 cents) for inflation as measured by the national
Consumer Price Index.

The new law also phases in sick leave for In-Home Supportive
Services workers starting in July 2018.

Governor Brown signed AB 10 in September 2013 to raise California’s
minimum wage 25 percent, from $8 to $10 per hour, effective
January 1, 2016. There are approximately 7 miltion hourly workers in
California, of which about 2.2 million earn the minimum wage.

A fact sheet on the new legislation can be found here. For full text
of the bill, visit: http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov

Postharvest Technology Center Workshops

June 2016 Postharvest Technology Short Course

Don't miss your opportunity to attend the 2016 edition of the
Postharvest Technology of Horticultural Crops Short Course, June 13-
17 & 20-24 (optional tour). This course provides comprehensive
instruction on the biology and current technologies used for handling
fruits, nuts, vegetables and ornamentals, an excellent educational
and networking opportunity, It is designed for produce industry
professionals working in packing, shipping, cooling, transportation,
quality control, food safety, service providers, as well as research
and extension workers and other professionals interested in current
advances in postharvest technology of horticultural crops.

Course topics will include: maturity indices, measuring quality,
packinghouse facilities and equipment, packaging, containers,
unitization, cooling, storage, managing ethylene, transport,
sanitation and other procedures related to decay and insect control,
food safety assurance, standardization and inspection, energy use,
and marketing, harvesting and postharvest handling systems for
various commodity groups.

For complete information or to register for this course, please visit
the webpage, or contact Ms. Penny Stockdale.

2016 Fresh-cut Workshop-Enrollments are starting to Roll In

This September 13-15 workshop, organized by Dr. Marita Cantwell,
will be held on the UC Davis campus, and will provide an overview of
many aspects of the production, processing, packaging, distribution
and quality assurance of fresh-cut products. With a dynamic team of
instructors from both academia and industry who offer a wide range
of fresh-cut expertise, this popular workshop features both lectures
and a series of hands-on and interactive sessions.

17



We have held the registration fee at $1150. Participants may register
on-line, or contact our Registration Coordinator, Ms. Penny
Stockdale, for more information.

CDFA Drought Update

State Water Project Allocation Increased: Storms Improve
Conditions, but Drought Remains: With March storms boosting
reservoir levels, the Department of Water Resources (DWR) on March
17 increased its water delivery estimate (allocation) for most
recipients to 45 percent of requests for the calendar year. DWR's
initial State Water Project (SWP) allocation of 10 percent of
requests, announced in December, was increased to 15 percent on
January 26 and to 30 percent on February 24 after January storms
increased the Sierra snowpack and brought significant rainfall to the
drought-parched state. More Information

Long-Term Drought Resilience- Federal Action Plan of the National
Drought Resilience Partnership: On World Water Day, March 22,
the administration released a Federal Action Plan of the National
Drought Resilience Partnership which accompanied the Presidential
Memorandum on Drought. It lays out a series of activities to fulfill
the President's Drought Resilience goals. These actions will be
carried out in FY 16 and FY 17 by the federal agencies of the
National Drought Resilience Partnership- including USDA. Multiple
USDA agencies’ work is highlighted in the Action Plan including
Natural Resources Conservation Service, US Forest Service, Rural
Development, the National Institute for Food and Agriculture,
Agricultural Research Service, Economic Research Service, Office of
the Chief Economist, and others. Action Plan

March 22: White House Water Summit: In conjunction with the
United Nations World Water Day, the Administration hosted a White
House Water Summit to raise awareness of water issues and
potential solutions in the United States, and to catalyze ideas and
actions to help build a sustainable and secure water future through
innovative science and technology. USDA Natural Resources and
Environment Under Secretary Robert Bonnie hosted a panel on the
role of agriculture and forestry in providing solutions to water
quality and quantity issues. The panel was comprised of Tom Martin,
President of American Forest Foundation; Tina May, Former U.S.
Senate Committee on Agriculture Professional Staff and USDA
Official; and Congressman Jared Huffman, U.S. Representative for
California’s 2nd District Watch the Event

Fact Sheet: Working Together to Build a Sustainable Water
Future: Water challenges are facing communities and regions across
the United States, impacting millions of lives and costing billions of
dollars in damages. These challenges are particularly problematic in
predominantly poor, minority, or rural communities, where water
inequality can go hand-in-hand with socioeconomic inequality.
Recent events, including record-breaking drought in the West, severe
flooding in the Southeast, and the water-quality crisis in Flint, M,
have elevated a national dialogue on the state of our Nation's water
resources and infrastructure. This dialogue is increasingly important
as a growing population and changing climate continue to exacerbate
water challenges. Accordingly, we must work together to build a

118



sustainable water future-one in which everyone has access to the
safe, clean, and affordable water they need, when and where they
need it. More Information

Presidential Memorandum: Buiiding National Capabiiities for Long-
Term Drought Resilience: By the authority vested in me as President
by the Constitution and the laws of the United States of America, |
hereby direct the following: Section 1. Purpose. Our Nation must
sustain and expand efforts to reduce the vulnerability of
communities to the impacts of drought. Every year, drought affects
millions of Americans and poses a serious and growing threat to the
security and economies of communities nationwide. Drought presents
challenges to the viability of agricultural production and to the
quantity and quality of drinking water supplies that communities and
industries depend upon. Drought jeopardizes the integrity of critical
infrastructure, causes extensive economic and health impacts, harms
ecosystems, and increases energy costs. In responding to and
recovering from past droughts, we have learned that focused
collaboration across all levels of government and the private sector
is critical to enable productive and workable solutions to build
regional resilience to drought. Full Memorandum

Groundwater iaw and winter rain trigger flood of aquifer-recharge
projects around California: "A historic 2014 law requiring water
agencies across California to replenish the state's imperiled aquifers
created a new problem: Many local officials just weren't sure how to
do it. But this winter's abundant rains are triggering a flood of
experiments that have turned the state's agricultural regions into
aquifer-recharge laboratories. Farmers in Modesto inundated an
almond orchard with the city's stormwater. Water managers in and
around Fresno have more than 20 new groundwater recharge
projects in the works. Cn the Central Coast, researchers in the
Pajaro Valley are carefully designing percolation basins to capture
rainfall before it gushes out into the Pacific. ... * Read more from
the San Jose Mercury News here: Groundwater law and winter rain
trigger flood of aquifer-recharge projects around California

CDFA's Planting Seeds blog - Sustainable Groundwater Grants: The
Department of Water Resources (DWR) has announced it is awarding
21 counties a total of $6.7 miilion in grants to help with sustainable
groundwater planning. The Proposition 1 Sustainable Groundwater
Planning Grant Program provides funding for county projects that
will develop groundwater plans consistent with the Sustainable
Groundwater Management Act (SGMA) enacted by Governor Edmund
G. Brown, Jr. in 2014.The awards were made to counties with high
and medium priority groundwater basins, some of which are in
critical over-draft. The blog post at

http:// plantingseedsblog.cdfa.ca.gov/wordpress/?p=10607

Valley counties receive money for water studies: "Four central San
Joaquin Valley counties have been awarded state grants to improve
their understanding of underground water so they can prepare for a
state law that takes effect in four years. Fresno, Tulare, Kings and
Madera counties each will get $500,000 in Proposition 1 funding set
aside for local governments to adhere to guidelines of California's
Sustainable Groundwater Management Act. The money will help local
governments undertake projects in cooperation with other agencies
to bring their basins into balance and make them sustainable long

119



term, said Lauren Bisnett, the Sacramento-based information officer
for the state’s program overseeing the groundwater management act
program. ... " Read more from the Fresno Bee here: Valley counties
receive money for water studies

Full Report

General Issues of Interest

U.S. Trade Representative Publishes 2016 National Trade Estimate
Report

« On March 31, U.S. Trade Representative (USTR) Michael
Froman released the 2016 National Trade Estimate Report
(NTE). The annual report examines foreign barriers to U.S.
exports and outlines the recent accomplishments as well as
the ongoing work by USTR and the Obama administration to
reduce and eliminate these barriers.

» The report addresses trade barriers and U.S. actions to
remove these obstacles in over 50 countries and provides
summaries of key issues relating to trade enforcement,
sanitary and phytosanitary (SPS) measures, technical barriers
to trade (TBT), and digital trade. The report highlights a
number of key achievements, including 1) the conclusion of
Trans-Pacific Partnership (TPP) negotiations; 2) the signing of
an organic equivalency agreement with Switzerland; and 3)
progress made toward addressing the challenges originating
from China’s protracted biotech approval process and limited
regulatory transparency.

o The full 2016 NTE Report is available here.

U.S. Department of Agriculture Examines U.S.-EU Trade

« The U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) recently published
a report assessing the challenges faced by U.S. agricultural
exports to the European Union (EU).

» Between 2014 and 2015, the U.S. trade deficit with the EU for
farm and food products rose 15 percent to reach $12 billion.
While U.S. imports from the EU rose to a record $25 billion,
exports to the EU fell 4 percent to less than $13 billion.

» The trade deficit is largely due to established preferential
trade agreements between the EU and many important
agricultural and food-producing countries such as South
Africa, Chile, Peru, and Mexico. For example, South African
farm and food exports to the EU have more than doubled since
2000 while Chilean agricultural exports have tripled. For both
of these countries, trade expansion was primarily the result of
significant growth in exports of fresh fruit and other
horticultural products.

¢ According to the report, the Transatlantic Trade and
Investment Partnership (TTIP)-which is currently being
negotiated between the U.S. and EU-would improve U.S.
agricultural export opportunities and benefit producers and
consumers in both regions. To underscore the importance of
the TTIP, USDA Secretary Tom Vilsack is visiting with officials
in Berlin and Paris this week.

EU-India Summit Highlights Potential for Greater Trade

120



¢ The 13th Summit between the European Union (EU) and India
was held March 30 in Brussels, Belgium. At the summit,
European Commission President Jean-Claude Juncker and
Indian Prime Minister Narendra Modi reaffirmed their

commitment to strengthen cooperation between India and the
EU.

* Ina joint statement published after the summit, the two
sides addressed a number of issues of mutual interest and
agreed to expand their economic partnership. Notably, the
leaders expressed support for continuing discussions regarding
the EU-India Broad-based Trade and Investment Agreement
(BTIA). BTIA negotiations began in 2007 but stalled due to a
number of disagreements. Despite the chalienges to
concluding BTIA negotiations, the two sides committed to
upholding their strategic partnership by updating the EU-India
Agenda for Action through 2020.

« The EU is India’s largest trading partner, accounting for 13
percent of the country's total trade. India is the EU's ninth-

largest trading partner. In 2015, two-way trade surpassed $43
billion.

Korea, Mexico Agree to Expand Bilateral Relationship, Resume
Free Trade Agreement Talks

* At a summit held in Mexico City on April 4, Korean President
Park Geun-hye and Mexican President Enrique Pefia Nieto
agreed to expand bilateral ties between the two countries,
according to a Mexican government press release.

+ Importantly, the two leaders agreed to resume bilateral free
trade agreement (FTA) negotiations and hold working-level
taiks in the fourth quarter of 2016. Negotiations for a bilateral
FTA between Korea and Mexico began in 2007 but stalled in
2008 due to opposition from Mexico's automobile industry. Of
note, Mexico is a prospective member of the Trans-Pacific
Partnership (TPP), which was signed in February, while Korea
has expressed interest in joining the multilateral trade deal.
As such, the TPP is likely to be a point of discussion during the
working-level talks.

¢ During the summit, Korean and Mexican officials also signed a
number of memorandums of understanding (MOU) to facilitate
bilateral trade expansion. Korea is Mexico's sixth-largest
trading partner while Mexico is Korea’s largest trading partner
in Latin America. Bilateral trade between the two countries
has risen from approximately $4 billion in 2005 to more than
$14 billion in 2015.

China's Ministry of Finance Announces New Tax Policy for
Imported E-Commerce Products

» China’s Ministry of Finance (MOF) recently published a notice
introducing changes to its tax system for foreign goods
purchased online. The new rules will enter into force on April
8, 2016.

¢ The policy change will modify the treatment of foreign retail
products that enter China via e-commerce platforms. These
items-which inciude food, health care, and cosmetic products-

121



will no longer be subject to the personal postal articles tax,
which was previously the only tax imposed on the goods.
Instead, the products will now be subject to tariffs as well as
value-added and consumption taxes based upon the product
type and value.

» According to media sources, although tax rates for many
products are expected to rise, the change is not likely to
cause a large decline in demand as Chinese consumers are
willing to pay more for high quality products produced in
foreign countries. E-commerce sales in China have doubled
since 2012 to reach a value of approximately $773 billion in
2015.

European Union Amends Regulation Regarding Bisphenol A in Food
Contact Material

« The European Union (EU) recently notified the World Trade
Organization (WTO) of a draft regulation specifying proposed
amendments to European Commission regulation No 10/2011
regarding bisphenol A (BPA) in materials that come into
contact with food.

» The draft regulation contains two key amendments to
regulation No 10/2011, which authorizes the use of BPA in the
production of plastic materials. The first amendment lowers
the specific migration limit (SML) from 0.6 milligrams (mg) of
BPA per kilogram (kg) of food to 0.5 mg of BPA per kg of food
for all plastic materials coming into contact with food. This
change is based on the European Food Safety Authority's
(EFSA) latest scientific advice regarding BPA.

» The second amendment contained in the draft regulation
addresses the use of BPA in varnishes and coatings for items
such as food cans. Following industry reports of practical
burdens caused by divergent national measures, the European
Commission has proposed to extend the SML of 0.5 mg of BPA
per kg of food to varnishes and coatings. Due to the extended
application of the SML, the European Commission also
included a draft regulation that would require business
operators to include a written declaration with such items to
verify compliance.

» According to the WTO notification, the proposed date of
adoption and publication for these amendments is September
2016. The new requirements will enter into force 20 days
after publication and will be applied six months following
entry into force.

CPAB Pear Import Report- April 5, 2016

The total number of 18 kilo cartons imported year to date is
1,876,500. This is compared to 1,381,750 imported in 2016.

[Click here to view the CPAB Pear Import Report}

2015 - 2016 FPC Pear Crop Reports

122



Organic Crop Report as of March 25

2015-16 FPC Pear Crop Report as of March 25

2015 Summer Fall Pear Crop Report as of March 04

FPC Pear Size and Grade Report

123



